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MESSAGE FROM WEST REGION CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES INC. HOST NATION
PINE CREEK FIRST NATION
CHIEBDEREK NEPINAK

It is an honour to welcome your presence to Minegoziibe
AnishnabeTerritory, our land, our waters, our home fires and

our people. Welcome to the West Region Child & Family
Services 42 Annual General Meeting in Minegoziibe Anishnabe
(formerly known as Pine Creek). As Okimakgan of this
community and as a Board Member of the WRCFS organization,
thank you to AGM Committee, CommunBased Team, Senior Management and Staff who volunteered to plan
this event. The community welcomes you and will visit you throughout the day. | want to welcome Leadership,
Elders, Staff and community members who are present here today.

It is indeed a special event to host many people from other communities who have travelled far to be with us

today. It reminds me of a powwow when we get together to remind ourselves of the connection we have with

our children and families. Thank you. This is a great opportunity for the Agency to present their yearly reports
and to inform the public on the developments in child welfare and how they have embarked on new journeys

throughout the past year. | know it is essential for all of us present here today to work together to bring more of

our children home and to build on positive aspects of parents/grandparents or guardians. Our own Council and
community initiated and developed our Minegoziibe Anishnabe Abinoojiak Nigaan organization to build on

improving the lives of our children and families of this community. They will be doing a presentation today to

speak about the initiatives within the community.

In my journey as a Leader, | remain curious about how to continue to improve the lives of children and families
so that good outcomes are achieved for them by the programs within our community such as Abinoojiak Nigaan,
Jordan Principle, Child and Family Services, and Health. | believe that every one of us can do better in
OKItftSyaay3a aeaidSYAO oI NNASNAR GKIFG 2LIINBaa 2dz2NJ gl @
imperative that we start initiating local control over our own ways of looking after our children in a more
compassionate way than utilizing the mainstream core beliefs. When we review the annual report, we see
clearly the core beliefs written in it that captures the essence of how to protect our children when we have to do
so. West Region can begin to adapt to our core values more as we move forward in this journey of federal
jurisdiction and entrust our own laws into the way we look after our children. As a father, brother, uncle and

' YAAKY I 0SS YIysS RSTSyRAYIA RYRI DREY RNBYOLAAFSER2 A YLR2 NI
good way is my priority and responsibility but also equally important is helping my family members to raise their
own children. That would be the connection to compassionate healing for children.

Ly Of2aiy3das (GKS GKSYS OKz2aSy F2NJ GKAA&A &SIFEN al SFHEA
Connection embodies what we need to do always. Bringing our children home is the first step to healing and
connection to families and communities. This is the pathway to achieving identity and cultural connection. Our
children deserve better: better care and better connection as to who they truly are as a First Nation so that they
can achieve selictualization in their lives.

Thank you to all the staff at West Region, Care Providers and Therafasts.a good day and safe travels to
your home fires.

&

<
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MESSAGE FROM W.R.C.F.S. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHASRRER
CHIEF CAMERON CATCHEWAY

Anin, Welcome to the West Region CFS 42nd Annual General Meeting. |
want to acknowledge Chief Derek Nepinak and Council of the
aAyS3aA2T1 AA0S ' yAaKYylFF6S otAyS / NBST
gathering. Thank you for your welcome. And | want to thank Councilor
Cindy McKay for her presence at our board meetings throughout the
years. | also want to say thank you to all our Board of Directors who
continue to support our board meetings. | know how busy our work can

be and you still attend to have input in major decisions.

This year has been very challenging for the Agency and | know how busy agency staff have been both on and off
our First Nations communities. There has been a variety of issues with new developments throughout the year
however with our strong Management team what seemed to be insurmountable tasks became manageable by a
strong commitment to work together. Our Agency has worked diligently throughout the year with provincial,
regional and national CFS authorities to be actively involved in good outcomes for our children.

| want to mention the successful completion of the CSA settlement for our children. This was a huge undertaking
and want to acknowledge the legal teams and in particular our law firm, Saxberg & Cochrane. And also to
acknowledge both Stella and Rose who were part of the team representing West Region CFS. | saw the
demonstration of hard work as | attended the meetings.

Currently, I am involved with the sessions and discussions on the new CFS reform and agreement that is yet to be
resolved next month. This is a very important piece of work that affects not only CFS in the next decade but also
the future of our children, nationally.

The other important CFS work for our First Nation communities will be Prevention Programming within the
communities. This will be led locally by the First Nation and will require capacity building in our communities. In
Skownan, we are fortunate to have staff in our program who have skill and knowledge to run the prevention
programming for the past couple of years.

| also want to acknowledge Chief Clearsky for his decision. To seek his own mandate with the province and
eventually seek federal jurisdiction in his home community. The work for this has been a huge undertaking for

the agency and staff involved however, the Transition Team has done excellent work. We wish you well in your
journey, Waywayseecappo.

In closing, | want to say that it is an honour to have the position of Chairperson in an organization that has
demonstrated strong Leadership and Commitment. Our Executive Director, Stella Bone and all the Senior
Management Staff who work tirelessly to accomplish all the work in this report is phenomenal.

I acknowledge and say thank you to all Management and staff, foster parents, respite workers, drivers, and
Elders for the support they have given to our children. Keep up the good work to keep children and families safe.
Megwetch.

e
'h.f!/‘
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MESSAGE FROM W.R.C.F.S. INC. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Anin,

| want to acknowledge the Minegooziib&nishnaabe First Nation
community for hosting our 42nd Annual General meetifdnis year

GKS !'Da /2YYAGGSS aStSOGda GiKS
dabinoijiiminam dago Gilinawemaaga-ninam Aabajitoowang
Zhawenjigewin, Debwewin, dago DibB1l | 32T AgAyé o1 S|
Children & Families with Compassion, Truth and Connectidh)s

theme was selected in honour for the work the Agency and its
community has accomplished throughout the year and to continue
moving forward in supporting healing, compassion, truth and
connection.

We have had a very busy year with lots of new things happening
within the agency, regionally and nationally. Senior Management
members have had their share of attending many discussion groups
and keeping in tune with what is happening across the child welfare
landscape. These are not necessarily new developments but over time
greatly affect our way of working with children and families.

| am appreciative to Leadership (Chiefs and Councilors) Board of
Directors for the meetings we have had throughout the year. Despite
the busy schedules they have attended and participated in CFS
meetings regionally and nationallyOur January Leadership meeting
was postponed due to a disruption in our venue accommodations. We will resume in January 2025.

The Agency received notification that Waywayseecappo would be pursuing their own provincial mandate and
work their way to federal jurisdiction eventually. West Region hosted a Waywayseecappo Foster Parent
gathering in June 2024 to advise of upcoming changes. The new date of mandate is scheduled for October 1/24.
The Agency developed a Transition Team to identify the work plans associated wiithitthisve. Agency has
undergone extensive work in this area and still requires much attention especially when we want a smooth
transition for our kids.

We have fully supported the process for Waywayseecappo and assisted to the best of our ability to continue
programs and services with least disruption. At titise, | want to say thank you to the Transition Team for all
their hard work.

The Child Welfare landscape is changing to better support children and families through other entities as well
such as Jordan Principle and local resources. Working together is crucial to doing things better for each child and
family. There are still issues like abuse, family violence, parenting issues, addictions and teenAiddigti®ns

not only include alcohol issues but the new drugs that have invaded our communities such as meth and cocaine.

The Children's Special Allowance is a Class Action Settlement for Provincially Funded current and former
childrenrin-care of Indigenous and Ndndigenous CFS Agencies between January 1, 2005 to March 31,

2019whose CSA benefit was clawed back or withheld between January 1, 2005 to March 30Dr2019.

September 5, 2024, Justice Huberdeau approved the Settlement AgreehiddtS NS Qa | owm Rl & | LJ
after approval. If no appeals , the claim registration period will begin January 6, 2025 and remaiorapen f

7
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years. A great success for former children in care to put claims for the CSA benefit clawed back between January
1, 2005to March 31, 2019.The successful win to this claim will benefit the children who missed out on their
money. More information will be available to agencies to convey to their members. We will include information
sessions in each community to show how to access the information. Thank you to the legal team, Chief Cameron
Catcheway and Rose MclvBirouard who continue to actively be involved with its succéss. further

information please visithttps://www.csasettlement.com/.

I would like to acknowledge Chairperson Chief Cameron Catcheway for his availability, support and guidance for
matters pertaining to Agency. The support and direction received from the Board of Directors has profoundly

impacted the work we do in a positive way. Thank you to all foster parents and caregivers who provide the day
G2 RI& OFNB 2F 2dzNJ OKAf RNBy® ¢2 ! ff 2w/ Ceing-thark T ¢ K:
you.

Thank you again for Minegoziibi Anishnaabe for hosting our 42nd annual general meeting.

&

<
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@ AGENCY MISSIN

To work with our First Nations people to protect Aboriginal Children, in keeping with core values.

AGENCY CORE VALUES

1.

2.

10.

Aboriginal children are best protected within their families, kinship systems and communities.
To protect the aboriginal child, one must protect and preserve their families and their communities.

Children are the primary resource of Filditions and must be given every opportunity to grow up in
First Nations and must be given every opportunity to grow up in a healthy environment free from abuse
and neglect.

First Nations are unique, and are entitled to services that recognize and respect the values and traditions
that comprise the culture of First Nations. The agency Board, staff, CFS committee members, foster
parents, and volunteers will practice the values of respect, honesty, kindness, and caring/sharing in all of
their interactions.

Kinship is the essence of First Nations society; First Nation children have the inherent right to belong to
their natural parents, their extended family or clan and community.

First Nation members seeking support or help in raising tttgldren are exercising their right as
extended family members and/or members of the community, because the responsibility for raising
children rest with the natural parents, the clan and the community.

First Nations have the right to seletermination and to the exclusive jurisdiction over their children
regardless of where these children may reside. This includes those children previously removed from
their communities, as well as their children.

Each First Nation community is unique and services must be community specific. The needs and
priorities of each community are best determined by people of that community and they have the right
to be involved in making decisions that affect their community.

First Nations have the right to full jurisdiction over child and family services. The use of provincial
legislation is an interim measure only and the development of First Nations codes and standards is
crucial.

A First Nation child and family services agency must be an arm of First Nations governments and must
deliver services that are unique and culturally competent. The agency is to be an extension of the
support offered by the clans and communities; as such, it is to deliver services from a holistic
perspective, respecting and recognizing structures.

A
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W VISION STATEMENT

We have a vision of healthy and vibrant First Nations communities, families, and individuals who work together
to nurture, love and respect their children.

Our families and communities will provide an environment where children are safe and protected where there is
a circle of care around every child.

Our families and communities will live daily according to the teachings of the Medicine Wheel. This will be seen
daily in the respect we show for each other, to ourselves, and in our acceptance of responsibility, authority, and
accountability where there is forgiveness, reconciliation, and restoration for others as we strive to live balanced

lives in relationship with the Creator.

The agency is seen as an extension of the kinship systems in our communities. We focus on prevention and
support, and incorporate traditional values and teachings in our child protection and preservation practices.
Everywhere; elders, leaders, grandmothers, grandfathers, mothers, fathers, aunts, uncles, sisters, brothers,
husbands, and wiveswill be adveates for children and families.

AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

1. To work together with the First Nations people served by WRCFS to provide culturally appropriate
services.

2. Toinclude the extended family drecisions affecting their family members.

To have the agency act as a resource to the kinship system of the families and communities.

4. To empower our people, our families and our communities by sharing with them the responsibility,
authority, andaccountability for the protection of their children and families.

5. ¢2 NBO23ayAl S GKS OKAfRQa YR (G(KS FFIYAfeQa NARIKI
right in all decision making.

6. To use a holistic approach in protecting children, which includes protection of the family and the
community, and which recognizes healing of self is connected to the healing of family and the healing of
the community.

7. To recognize our unique responsibility to ensure the preservation, integration, and growth of the First
Nations culture in all services.

8. To recognize the uniqueness of each First Nation and to jointly develop community and standards that
incorporate community cultures.

w
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DECLARATION OF PRINCIPLES

Chapter C80

The Child and Family Services Act

(Assented to July 11, 1985)

The Legislative Assembly of Manitoba hereby declares that the fundamental principles guiding the provision of
services to children and families are:

1.

10.

11.

The safety, security and webeing of children and their besgtterests are fundamental responsibilities
of society.

The family is the basic unit of society and its vieling should be supported and preserved.

The family is the basic source of care, nurture and acculturation of children and parents have the
primary responsibility to ensure the wdiking of their children.

Families and children have the right to the least interference with their affairs to the extent
compatible with the best interests of children and the responsibilities of society.

Children have aght to a continuous family environment in which they can flourish.

Families and children are entitled to be informed of their rights and to participate in the decisions
affecting those rights.

Families are entitled to receive preventive and supportive services directed to preserving the family
unit.

Families are entitled to services which respect their cultural and linguistic heritage.

Decisions to place children should be based on the best interests of the child and not on the basis of
the family's financial status.

Communities have a responsibility to promote the best interests of their children and families and
have the right to participate in services to their families and children.

First Nations, the Metis and the Inuit are entitled to the provision of child and family services in a
manner which respects their unigue status as Indigenous peoples.

Ior
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HISTORY OF AGENCY

Under the umbrella of the Canada Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Agreement signed in February 1982, West
Region Child and Family Services began its operations with the signing of its first Subsidiary Agreement in
September 1982. It provides services to the nine member First Nations in the West Region Tribat@nea: O
ChakKo-Sipi, Ebb & Flow, Tootinaowaziibeeng, Skownan, Pine Creek, Gambler, Keeseekoowenin,
Waywayseecappo, and Rolling River.

In April, 1985, application was made to the Province of Manitoba for mandating West Region Child and Family
Services as a child caring agency under the Child Welfare Act (Manitoba). A review was conducted by the
Province irMay 1985, resulting in unanimous agreement that West Region Child and Family Services was ready

to assume such a mandate immediately. The mandate to operate as a child and family services agency, under
the Provincial Child and Family Services Act was granted to West Region Child and Family Services in September
1985.

The use of provincial legislation on reserve, as set out in the initial Tripartite Agreement, has always been
regarded as an interim measure by the chiefs of the West Region First Nations. In making application for
provincial mandate, principles were outlined which were to govern this interim relationship with the Province.
The principles are as follows:

1. The West Region Reserves have a special trust relationship with the Federal Government of Canada.

2. This relationship guarantees certain rights, which include a fiscal responsibility on the part of Canada for
Child and Family Services to Indian people.

3. The relationship between the West Region Reserves and the provincial government shall be as to further
and strengthen the development of Indian people without in any way undermining either the special
status of Indian People within the Canadian Federation, or the special trust relationship that Indians have
with the Federal Government.

4. Indian people are entitled to the benefit programs and services available to all other citizens of
Manitoba, with these provided in such a manner that the benefits do not replace an obligation of Canada
or detract from or undermine the special trust relationship.

5. The Government of the Province of Manitoba recognizes the aspirations of the Indian people to achieve
selfdetermination and Indian sefjovernment.

6. By virtue of Section 924 Constitution Act 1967, Canada has legislative authority in respect to Indians
and lands reserved for Indians.

7. By virtue of Section 92 Constitution Act 1967, Manitoba at present has legislative authority with respect
to the protection of children.

8. The minister of Indian Affairs retains a special relationship to and interest in the welfare of Indian
children, by virtue of the special status of registered Indians as defined in the Treaties, and the provisions
of the Indian Act and the Constitution Act 1967.

9. Indian people have the right to develop, control, and deliver their own Child and Family Services.

10. Tripartite Agreements were entered by the West Region First Nations, the Province, and Canada through
the Minister of Indian Affairs, to alleviate the problem of a lack of constitutional recognition and federal
legislation and thereby provide an administrative mechanism to deliver child and family services on the
West Region reserves.

A full range of child and family services is provided by West Region Child and Family Services: community
development, foster adoptions, apprehensions, placement of children, single parent services, repatriation
services, child abuse program, alternate care resource development, chemical abuse counseling, outreach liaison
services & treatment services.

&
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BACKGROUND OF MANITOBA INDIARHILD WELFARE

In Februaryl977, the Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Szedmmittee was formed under the umbrella of the

Manitoba Tripartite Committee, comprised of representatives from the then Manitoba Indian Brotherhood

(MIB), Province, Federal Government, Department of Indian Affairs and the National Department of Health and
Welfare. This group was to explore all aspects of Indian child welfare needs and develop plans and proposals for
review by the General Tripartite Committee.

In June 1980, the Manitoba Tripartite Committee publicly released the Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Sub
committee Report, followed in June 1980 by a proposal from Four Nations Confederacy (formerly MIB) which
outlined three phases (orientation, developmental, operational) implementing an Indian planned and controlled
service delivery system.

In January 1981, the First Nations Confederacy entered into an interim Indian Child Welfare Agreement with the
Department of Indian Affairs which provided for the orientation phase of the FNC Child and Family Services
Proposal.

In February 1982, a Tripartite Agreement known as the CaMatatobaIndian Child Welfare Agreement was
signed. This agreement identified the general principles, process and financial arrangements for the provisions
of a full range of child and family services on Manitoba Indian reserves utilizing federal fiscal resources, and the
existing provincial legislationChild Welfare Adt, as the legal basis for the provision of services. The agreement
also provided for the Subsidiary Agreements which would identify and define the services to be delivered, the
mode of service delivery, operation policies and procedures, cost and review and evaluation mechanisms.

Another Master Agreement was signed on February 22, 1983 between the Federal Government, the Provincial
Government, the Manitoba Keewatinowi Okimakanak, encompassing the Awasis Agency; and the Canada
ManitobaBrotherhood of Indian Nations Child Welfare Agreement, signed on December 19, 1984 between the
Federal Government, the Provincial Government, Brotherhood of Indian Nations, encompassing the Anishinaabe
Child and Family Services. The February 1982 Canada Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Agreement encompasses
the agencies of the West Region Child and Family Services and Southeast Child and Family Services.

r
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WRCFS INC. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AS OF MARCH 3420

West Region Child and Family Services, Inc. Organizational Structure

March 31%, 2024

e + A

Chief Wayne Desjarlais, Ebb & Flow First Nation

Chief David Ledoux, Gambler First Nation

Chief Dwayne Blackbird, Keeseekooweni t Nation
Chief Kerwin Chaboyer, O-Chi-Chak-Ke-Sipi First Nation
Chief Derek Nepinak, Pine Creek First Nation

Chief Wilfred McKay, Rolling River First Nation

Chief Cameron Catcheway, Skownan First Nation

Chief Barry McKay, Toolinaowaziibeeng First Nation
Chief Murray Clearsky, Waywayseecappo First Nation

i
i

West Region Chifd 8& Family Services Inc.j
Board of Directors <

e -

Stella Bone, BSW, MSW, mmSL
Executive Director <

1
i

Rose Mclvor-Girovard,
B.A, BSW, MSW, RSW
Director of Quali

Brenda Malcolm, BSW, MSW,
RSW

Director of Community
Based Programs - North

irector of Community
Based Programs - South

1
Leanna Flett, B.A, BSW, RSW

Angela Everett, BA.,
BSw
Director of Alternate

‘ Pine Creek Community Based Team

Waywayseecappo Community Based Team

Murray McKay, BSW,
RSW

¢ Director of Regional
Programs

Alternate Care

Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa m“‘l

_ Skawnan Community Based Team

Keeseekoowenin Community Based Team

_ Gaa Gii Kweng

% Ebb & Flow Community Based Team

Gambler Community Based Team

7 O-Chi-Chak-Ko-Sipi Community Based Tear

Brandon Team

_ Taotinaowazilbeeng Community Based Team

Rofling River Community Based Team

I i I I I |

_ Parkland Team

Administration Team RRHO

#
§
I
I
i
§
X

ﬁ Reglonal FE Wrapround Program ‘I

FE Non-Mandated

A >K‘ @W.R.C.F.S Inc. Annual General Repd82D24




West Region Child and Family Services, Inc. Organizational Structure

March 31%, 2024

Marcia Liske, BSW
Director of Strategic
Planning & Initiatives

Rosella Bone

West Region Child & Family
Services Inc. Board of Directors

]

|

'WRCFS Office Manager

Stella Bone, BSW, MSW, RSW
Executive Director

Donna Blackbird anice Mckay, CAFM Underway
Executive Assistant m"._wwm_hm_oﬂ\_mzmmmq Analyst
AN

Verna Mclvor, BSW,
MSW, RSW
Director of Urban

i Services - WEST

]

Brent Clarkson, BSW,

Services - EAST
¥

Sarah Shannacappo, HRM
Director of Human
Resources

E

Human Resources

Kelly McKay, CAFM
Director of Finance

Laury Fontaine, BSW, MSW
Director of Special Projects

_’ Mino | Yah Daa

Anishinaabe Traditional Knowledge
Wisdom Keepers

ﬁ Finance

_r IT. - Information Technology/Computers

~ Administration
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STAFF LISTING AS OF MARCH 31, 20

Stella Bone, BSW, MSW, RSW

Donna Blackbird

Rosella Bone

Executive Director
Executive Assistant

WRCF®ffice Manager

Rose MclvoeGirouard, BA, BSW, MSW, RSWDirector of Quality Assurance and Child Welfare Policy

Marcia Liske, BSW

Finance/Administration
Kelly McKay, CAFM

JayJayToews

Adrien Laquette
Bonnie McKay

Linda Nepinak, CAFM
Leslie Bone

Sherri McKay

Mitchell MonychMongeon

Sherrie KayKayGeesick
Rena Ironstand
Jackson Wood
Raven Wabash
Blaine Roulette

Darlene Gamblin

Natasha Wilson

Echo McKajvousseau

Janice McKay, CAFM underway

Ashley Burak

Chantel Delaronde

Director of Strategic Planning & Initiatives

Director of Finance

Computer Trainer/Developer

IT Manager

Maintenance Financial ManageRolling River
Financial Officer

Maintenance Accounts Payable Clésh leave)
Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerk (on leave)

Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerkoster Parent Payments
Rolling River

Maintenance Accounts Payable CleWinnipeg
Operations Financial MangerRolling River
Operations Accounts Payable CleRolling River
Receptionist/Admin Suppoqg Rolling River
Accounting Administrative Support ClerRolling River

Maintenance Accounts Payable Cl@&lksiness Vendor Payments
- Rolling River

Maintenance Accounts Payable CleRolling River

Janitor- Rolling River

Financial Manager/Analyst/Supervisor
Receptionist/Administrative SuppogtDauphin

Financial AssistantDauphin

I8y
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Human Resources/Payroll
Sarah Shannacappo, HRM

Adrienne LukePLP HRM

Viola FleuryB.Ed.

Amanda Beaulieu, PCRCC
Katelin Chartrand, PCP
Tracey Contois

Bonnie Mongeon

Alternate Care
Angela Everett, BA, BSW

Marie Lavallee, BSW, RSW
Karen Huntinghawk
Katherine McKay

VACANT

Verna Wilson, BSWRSW

Kim McKay, BSW, RSW
Rainbow Chartrand, BSW
Patricia Chartrand, BFNAC, BSW, RSW
Pat Chartrand, B.Ed.

T. Sharon Ironstand
Shelley Hume

Araceli RiodNowicki, BSW
Pat Cameron

Jennifer Petty, BSW, RSW
Charlene Sutherland, BSW
Rita Longclaws, BSW

Virginia Taypaywaykejick, BSW, RSW

Director of Human Resources
Human Resources Officer

Training Coordinator

Human Resource Administrative Assistant
Payroll Administrator
Benefits Administrator

Payroll Accountin€lerk/Administrative Support

Director of Alternate Care

Alternate Care/Gaa Gii Kweng Supervisor
Administrative Assistant (on leave)
Interim Administrative Assistarfon leave)
Administrative Assistant

Alternate Care WorkewWayway/Keesee
Thunderbird

Alternate Care Workeg Rolling River
Alternate Care Workeg Parkland

Alternate Care Workeg Parkland

GAA GIl Kweng Support Workdparkland
Gaa Gii Kweng Support WorkgParkland
Alternate Care Workeg Rolling River
Alternate Care/Gaa Gii Kweng Supervisor
Alternate Care/GGK Administrative Assistant
Alternate Care Workeg Winnipeg
Alternate Care Workeg Winnipeg

Gaa Gii Kweng Support WorleWinnipeg

Alternate Care Workeg Winnipeg

(Term)/Red

Y
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Marge Favell, BN

Sarah Miller

Regional Programs
Murray McKay, BSW, RSW

Shanise Burgher, BA, MA

Edward Riglin

Lana McKay

Lionel Chartrand
Michael McKay
Della Nepinak
VACANT

Laureen Cote

J. Conrad McKay
VACANT

Faye Ironstand
Gaylene Bone
Christopher Cochrane
Tracy Chartrand
Alyssa Catcheway

Roseanne Gaywish

Ina Tanner, BISW
Alanaise Bone, BA
VACANT

Colin Procure

Stephanie Mekish

Gaa Gii Kweng Medical Support Workéhinnipeg

Gaa Gii Kweng Support WorkeWinnipeg

Director of Regional Programs

Regional Program Resource Assistant

Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa GewliramSupervisor

Abinoojiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin  Administrative
Assistanion leave)

Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Work&auphin
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin WorkdRolling River
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Work&auphin
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Work&olling River

FE NorMandated Coordinator

FE NorMandated Workeig Pine Qeek

FE NorMandated Workeig BEbb and Fow
FENon-Mandated Workei; Tootinaowaziibeeng

FE NorMandated Workeig Keeseekoowenin

FE NorMandated Workeig Waywayseecappo/Gambler
FE Non Mandated WorkerO-Chi-ChakKo-Sipi (on leave)
FE NorMandated Workerg Skownan

FE NorMandated Worker; Rolling River

Family Enhancement Wraparou@bordinator

FE Wraparound FacilitatgrkKeeseekoowenin
FEWraparound Facilitatog Dauphin/Tootinaowaziibeeng
FE Wraparound FacilitatgriWaywayseecappo

FE Wraparound FacilitatqrPine Creek

e
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Litta Kline RSW

Marilyn Shingoose, B.A.
Cordell Houle

Darnell McKay

Deidre Catcheway
Brendan Eastman

Kevin Fosseneuve

FE Wraparound FacilitatgrUrbanServices

FE Wraparound FacilitatqrEbb & Flow

FE Wraparound FacilitatgrSkownan (on leave)
FE Wraparound FacilitatgrBrandon

FE Wraparound FacilitatgrUrbanServices

FE Wraparound FacilitatqrO-Chi-ChakKo-Sipi

FE Wraparound FacilitatgrRolling River

Special Projects: Oshkiiwaadizag Mino Niigaaniiwad

Laury Fontaine, BSW, MSW

Annette McKay, B.Ed., BSW, RSW

VACANT

Jolene Blackbird, BSW Underway, RSW

Vincent Gamblin

April Liske

Melanie Choken
Cynthia Genaille, BSW
VACANT

VACANT

VACANT
Allen Sutherland
VACANT

Lisa Makwebak

Community Based PrograrSouth
Leanna Flett, BA, BSW, RSW

Vonda Lane
Kathie Bone, BSW

Shelley Curry

Director of Special Projects

Mino | Yah Daa Supervisor

Mino | Yah Daa WorkerSkownan

Mino | Yah Daa WorkerKeeseekoowenin

Mino | Yah Daa WorkerRolling River

Mino | Yah Daa WorkerTootinaowaziibeeng

Mino | Yah Daa WorkerEbb and Flow

Mino | Yah Daa Worke&rPine Creek

Mino | Yah Daa WorkerWaywayseecappo/Gambler

Mino | Yah Daa WorkerO-Chi-ChakKo-Sipi

Knowledge Keeper North
Knowledge Keepeag East

Knowledge Keepeat South
Knowledge Keepear West

Director of Community Based ProgramSouth
Senior Management AssistagRolling River
Transitional Planning & Post Majority Care Coordinator

CFSIS & IM Specialist/ClerRolling River

e
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VACANT Child in Care File CleriRolling River

Amanda McKay File Clerlg Rolling Riveg (Term)l

Joanne Tanner Moar, BISW, RSW CBT SupervisarWaywayseecappo
VACANT FEWorker¢ Waywayseecappo

Melanie Garcia FE Worker, Waywayseecappo

Viola TanneiMcLure CFS Case AidaVaywayseecappo

Bonnie Wabash, BSW, RSW FE Worker, Waywayseecappo

Kassidy Amyotte Receptionist/Admin Suppog Waywayseecappo
Wendy Ironstand, BSW CBT SupervisarWaywayseecappo

Lisa Cloud CFS Worker Waywayseecappo

Sherry Brandon CFS Worker Waywayseecappo
MarshalLynn Stevenson CFS Case AidaVaywayseecappo

Senaca Moar CFS Case Aid#vaywayseecappo

Courtney Malcolm CFS Intake WorkerwWaywayseecappo
VACANT Intake Worker Waywayseecappo

Laura Mecas CFS Case Aid#vaywayseecappo

Nadine Shingoose, B.A. FE Worker, Waywayseecappo

Corey Leclerc CBT SuperviseiGambler

VACANT CFS/FE WorkerWaywayseecappo /Gambler
VACANT Receptionist/Admin SuppoRart Time Gambler
Sheri TaylorBSW, RSW CBT SupervisarBrandon

Nicole Sutherland CFS Worker Brandon(on leave)

Sandra Beaulieu Receptionist/Administrative SuppoctBrandon
Dennis Henry CFS Case Aidd&randon (on leave)

Brittni Cloud CFS Case AiddBrandon(on leave)

Deborah Kuehne, B.F.N.A.C. Case AideBrandon

r
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Delani Cote
Justina McKay
Marina DeBruyne
Ivy Verigin
VACANT

MargaretThompson, BA, BSW
VACANT

Yvette Blackbird

Curtis Ducharme

Susan Whitford BSW underway
VACANT

Chantelle Kejick

VACANT

Michelle Laquette, BSW
Charlotte Sinclair, BSWhderway

Samantha Smith
Jennie Smith
Aimee Beaulieu

Lesley Shannacappo

Community Based PrograngNorth
Brenda Malcolm, BSW, MSW, RSW

Carla Vandenbrink, B.Sc., BSW, RSW

Kathie Bone, BSW

Kevin Malcolm, BSWWRSW

Louisa Beaulieu

Evan LacQuette

FE Worker Brandon

CFS Worker Brandon
CFS Workeg Brandon
CFSVNorkerc Brandon
CFSVNorkerc Brandon

CBT Supervisarkeeseekoowenin
Receptionist/Administrative SupportKeeseekoowenin
FE Worker, KeeseekoowenifiTerm)

CFS Workegr Keeseekoowenin

Intake Workerg Keeseekoowenifon leave)

Intake Workerg Keeseekoowenin

CFS Case AidKeeseekoowenin

CFS Case AidKeeseekoowenin

CBT SupervisarRolling River
CFS Worker Rolling River

CFS Worker Rolling River
FE Worker, Rolling River
Intake Workerg Rolling River

Case Aide Rolling River

Director of Community Based Progragqslorth

Community Team Basddtake Coordinator

Transitional Planning & Post Majority Care Coordinator

CBT Supervis@-ChiChakKo-Sipi/ &kownan

CFS WorkerO-ChiChakKo-Sipi (on leave)

CFS WorkerO-ChiChakKo-Sipi
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Nadine Chaboyer
Blade Guiboche
VACANT

VACANT

Ethel Campbell, BSW
Carla Catcheway

Renee Eastman

Rhonda Delorme, RPRSW
Tracy Merke

Britney Clarkson

Lena Ducharme

VACANT

VACANT

Deanna Racette

Sharon Beaulieu, BSW

Melanie Beaulieu, ACC, BSW underway
Tanis Schwenzer

VACANT

Jolene Houle

VACANT

VACANT

Esther Beaulieu, BSW, RSW
Diane McKay

Trenton Beaulieu

Naomi Sinclair

James Paterson

Receptionist/AdmirSupport- O-ChiChakKo-Sipi
FE Worker Kownan

ReceptionistAdmin Support Skownan

FE Worker O-ChiChakKo-Sipi

CFS Worker Skownan

Intake Workerg kownan

Intake Workerg O-ChiChakKo-Sipi (on leave)

CBT SupervisarEbb and Flow
FE Worker Ebb & Flow

FE Worker Ebb and Flow

Intake Workerc Ebb & Flow
Intake Workerc Ebb & Flow
FE Case AideEbb & Flow

Intake Workerg Ebb & Flow (on leave)

CBT SupervisareEbb and Flow
CFS Worker Ebb and Flow
CFS Case Aid&ebb & Flow
CFSVNorkerc Ebb and Flow
CFS Case Aidé&ebb & Flow

CFS Worker Ebb and Flow Interim

Receptionist/Administrative SuppogtEbb and Flow

CBT SupervisarParkland

CFS Worker Parkland

FE Worker, Parkland

Case Aide Admin SupparParkland
CFS Worker Parkland

e
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Corey Leclerc
CoralLeigh Mancheese
Keitha Bailey, RSW
Ken Ironstand

Khloe Cameron

VACANT

Debbie Richard, ACC, BSRRGW
Matthew Parenteau

VACANT

Shawna Campbell

VACANT

VACANT

Urban Services

Verna Mclvor, BSW, MSW, RSW

Nicole Hudon, BSW, RSW
Angela Langlois

Debbie Nielsen

Phyllis Beaulieu
Ty Hotomani
Keegan Haasbeek
Teryl Flette
Rihanna George

VACANT

Jennifer Shannacappo, BSW, RSW

Margaret Anderson, BA, BSW, RSW

Keith Ross, BSW

P. Gail Roacheforte, BA

CBT SuperviseiTootinaowaziibeeng
Receptionist, Tootinaowaziibeeng
CFS Worker Tootinaowaziibeeng
FE Worker, Tootinaowaziibeeng
Case Aide Tootinaowaziibeeng

Intake WorkergTootinaowaziibeengParkland

CBT Supervisor Pine Creek

CFS Workeg Pine Creek

FE Worker, Pine Creek
Receptionist/Administrative SuppogtPine Creek
Intake Workerc Pine Creek

CFS Workeg Pine Creek

Director of Urban ServicesWest
Transitional Planning & Post Majority Care Coordinator
Urban Services Intake Coordinator

Administrative Office ManagerWinnipeg

Receptionist

Urban Services Administrative Assistant
File Clerk

Administrative Clerk

Court Clerk/Administrative Support

Janitor¢ WPG (Parfime)

Urban Services Supervisor
Urban Services CFS Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker

Urban Services CFS Worker

e
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Caitlin Payne, B.Ec. Urban Services CFS Worker

Joseph Ulrich, BSW Urban Services CFS Worké&toater
Prairie Copenace Urban Services CFS Worker
VACANT Urban Services CFS Worker
Pauline Haasbeek, BSW, RSW Urban Services Supervisor
Cynthia Larocque, BSW Urban Services CFS Worker
Frank Douglas Urban Services CFS Workdpn leave)
Sandra Guiboche, BSW Urban Services CFS Worker
VACANT Urban Services CFS Worker
Marlise Schwartz Urban Services CFS Worker
Shawn MalcolmBSW, RSW Urban Services Supervisor
VACANT Urban Services FE Worker
Micheale Lynxleg, BSWRSW Urban Services FE Worker
Dakota Baptiste Urban Services FE Worker
Elizabeth Folz, B.Ed. Urban Services FE Worker
Brent Clarkson, BSW, RSW Director of Urban ServicesEast
Nicole Hudon, BSW, RSW Transitional Planning & Post Majority Care Coordinator
Angela Langlois Urban Services Intake Coordinator
Faron Whitequill, BSW Urban Services Supervisor
Edward Shapata, BSW Urban Services CFS Worker
Samantha Moldowan, BSW Urban Services CFS Worker
Megan Hotomani, BSW, RSW Urban Services CFS Workdon leave)
Jenna Brown Urban Services CFS Worker
Cheryl TannerBSW Urban Services CFS Worker
Francis X.A. Romawac Urban Services CFS Worker
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Sharon Houle, BSW, RSW
VACANT

Desiree Whitford

Garry Houle

Vince Fontaine

Beatrice Ducharme
VACANT

Christen Myers

Urban Services Resource Supervisor

Urban Services Resource Administrative Assistant
Urban Services CFS Case Aide

Urban Services Child Support Worker

Urban Services Case Aide (on leave)

Urban Services Case Aide Driver

Urban Services Case Aide

Urban Services Case Aide

Lynda Okorafor, B.Sc., BSW, MSW, RSW Urban Services Supervisor

Prakash Shrestha, B. Sc, MBA, BSW, RSW Urban Services CFS Worker

Shauna Natrasony
Stacey Baril
Heather Parkes, BSW

VACANT

Urban Services CFS Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker

Urban Services Intake Worker
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QUALITY ASSURANCE & CHILD WELFARE POLICY PROGRAM
Director: Rose MclveGirouad, B.A., B.S.W., M.S.W., R.S.W.

Work Activities z FY 2023/24

My work activities are related to the WRCFS Quality Assurance Work Plan, WRCFS Child & Family Service
Information System (CFSIS) and Intake Module (IM) Work Plan, and various work related to Critical Incident
Reports and work activities related Internal Agency Review related to a child death or serious injury regarding a
child and a family involved with the agency.

My work continues to include assisting the Executive Director and Senior Management to complete and submit
the yearly requirements of WRCFS Strategic Service Plan. | continue to work with the Quality Assurance staff at
Southern First Nation Network of Care (SFNNC) on items like the yearly provincial annual data reporting
requirements, the year end CFSIS data requirements, Critical Incident report inquires and various items.

WRCFS SSP Quality Assurance Work Plan
In FY 2023/24, the work activities identified in the SSP Quality Assurance Work Plan for the agency was to:

1 WRCFS will increase compliance levels regarding Agency transitional planning among CIC Age 15 to 17.

1 WRCFS will increase compliance levels regarding Intakes open longer than 90 days.

1 WRCFS will increase compliance levels to ensure Family and Children in Care case plans are on each CFS
case.

1 WRCFS will conducttampliance review on Reunification/Return to Biological Parents / Extended family
to ensure good case management practice.

1 WRCFS increase compliance levels to ensure case plans are on file where there was a Suicide Ideation,
SeltHarm and Suicide Attempts (SISHSA) and children in care absent without leave AWOLS.

In FY 2024/25, the work activities will be ensure that;

1  WRCEFS children in care will have increased family connections knowledge.
1 WRCFS will have an Agency wide specific casedootementation process.

WRCEFS Intake After Hours Working Group

LY ! LINAEf HAHHKHOX L O2Yy0dAYydzSR (2 LINIAOALIGS Ay (K
finalize the agency intake process as part of the work of the WRCFS Case Management Policies and Procedures
LG Aa FTYGAOALN GSR GKIG GKS F3SyodeqQa dzZRFGSR Ayidl 1S
provided the working group with the active intake numbers on the Intake Module as the agency continues to
monitor intake volume.

WRCFS Intake Work Plans

The Intake Workplans were completed in FY 2021/2022 and the work activities are ongoing for each workgroup
in FY 2023/2024. Each Intake Work Plan outlines 12 work activities to help address the historic intakes on the
intake module, identify training needs, build agency capacity at the intake level, ensure agency intake policy and
procedures is followed while maintaining quality of intake services at the agency.

WRCFS Case Management Working Group
The Case Management Working Group is comprised of some members of the Management Team involved with
delivery of child and family services. This group is tasked with the development and reviewing current case

&

<

=7 'd W.R.C.F.S Inc. Annual General Repd8Z2D24




management policy and procedures. Some of the activities included setting up a sub workgroup for Transitional
Planning for Children in Care Ages 15 to 17, develop a work plan which entailed review of Train the Trainer to
review the training materials and identification of WRCFS facilitators, update of forms related to expectant
parent services for voluntary family services, discussion of Notice of Significant Measure (NSM), NSM WRCFS
form, changes to case notes to include band membership, Indigenous Governing Body (IGB), NSM, CFSIS Dat
9YGUNEB t NPOSRdAZNBas dzLJRFGS 2w/ C{ [/ KAfR tflFOSYSyd t NJ
actions and the prioritization of policy and procedures

WRCFES CFSIS & IM Work Plan

In April 2015, Manitoba Family Services requested agencies to develop and submit an agency specific CFSIS Wor
Plan with identified performance measures and strategies to complete the required work. During the fiscal year
of 20/21 ¢ various reports results were provided Supervisors, Admin Staff and Program Directors for their
review. The agency expectations continue to improve in meeting requirements in the follow priority areas; Face
to Face Worker contact visits with Children in Care, Face to Face Worker visits with Children living at home with
Protection Family Service Files, Case recordingl case types on CFSIS, Current Photo Status.-\Belhg

screens updates, Use of Structured Deciditaking Assessment Tools and ensuring written Assessment
Narratives address high volume(historic) intakes on the Intake Module, legal Status, Funding Responsibility, and
Placement Information

Critical Incident Reporting & Internal Agency Review Process

The Agency is required to submit a critical incident report to the Southern First Nation when a child has died who
Ad GKS 3SydeqQa OFNB a 2dzif AYSRT !' ONRGAOIE AyOAR
received services from a mandated child and family services agency, or whose parent or guardian received
ASNIAOSAE FNRBY Lty |3Syodex |G Fye GAYS G6AGKAY 2yS owml
defined in the Critical Incident Reporting in the Manitoba CFS Regulation, in relation to a critical incident, as a
physical injury that could result in permanent disability or death of a child. Wherever possible the nature and
LINPIy2aia 2F GKS RA&AlIOAfAGE aAK2dA R 6S RSGSNXYAYSR o0é

At WRCFS, the completion of the report is primarily completed by the Supervisor/Program Director with
consultation of the Director of Quality Assurance and other senior management members prior to
submission/approval by the Executive Director to SENNC

SFNNC & Southern First Nation CFS Agencies Quality Assurance
| continue to follow up on annual data verification a@&SI8ompliance reports with agency staff forwarded by SFNNC QA
representatives.

Closing Remarks

In closing, | thank my supervisor, Stella, for her continued support and encouragement; she has been a good
mentor to me over the years. | extend my thanks to each of the Senior Management, Management, staff and
the WRCFS Board of Directors for your ongoing support and work for children, families and communities.

(V]
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DIRECTOR OF STRATEGIC PLANNING AND INITIATIVES
Director:Marcia LiskeB.S.W.

This has been another exciting year of working with the great folks at West Region Child and Family Services. It
has been a pleasure to work with our Knowledge Keepers, Senior Management, Management and our WRCFS
staff. During FY 20232024, | had the opportunity to work in several different areas such as:

Strategic Service Planning (SSP)

LOPS $2N]J SR gAGK {SyA2N) alyl3SySyid Frfz2y3a gAGK (GKS)
operational goals for FY 24/25. Our SSP was finalized and submitted on June 1, 2023 and outlines operational
goals and work plans for the following areas:

Governance

Senior Management

Communications

Human Resources

Training

Finance

Information Technology

Infrastructure

Quiality Assurance

Designated Intake Service

Protection andnvestigation

Services to Children IN Care

Prevention Service

Alternate Care

Long Term PracticesKinship / Customary Care Arrangements

=4 =4 = =8 =8 -8 -8 o8 ofoaoa e o

Intake After Hours On-Call Working Group (IAO -WG)

LQ@S | GGSYRSR aS@SNI t YSS{MWoyrdBrocedyrés MandaNwhiBRcorisfed 6fkhE L y
Intake policies and procedures, Intake flow charts, several intake guides to assist with the completion of intakes
and assisted updating the Aftéfours OrCall policies and forms.

With this being completed, WRCFS has been able to move forward on implementing an Intake to Intake Transfer
LINPOS&da oKAOK gAfft SEtAYAYFOS | aAY220KSNJ GNIyairilAz2y
significant duplication of work.

Intake Support and Training

LOPS GGSYRSR aS@OSNIt 2FFAOS FyR ¢ 2 NJ SR st&fywithdniakeNR & 2 °
support and training. When available, | assist with completing previous child welfare histories and the
completion of Initial Assessments.

Case Management SystemSteering Committee

| attended several meetings with MNP and case management system vendors in order to make
recommendations to replace the provincial Child and Family Services Application (CFSA) which consists of the
Child and Family Services Information System (CFSIS) and the Intake Module (IM). This new system will allow u:
to create our own case management system along with incorporating a financial system that will be more
effective, timely and provide us with the ability to create our own reports.

e
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Case Management Procedures Working Group (CMP -WG)

| attended several meetings and participated in the Case Management Procedures Working Group. This group
works on developing policies and procedures, updates forms and processas@ethents new processes and
procedures within the agency.

Structured Decision Making Training

LQ@S FI OA t-deyiStrictBred Dédisibn Makirg) Assessment training in April in Winnipeg and in June in
Rolling River. Structured Decision Making Assessments include the Safety Assessment, Probability of Future
Harm Assessment, Caregiver and Child Strengths and Needs Assessment and the Reassessment of Probability «
Future Harm. These assessment tools determine decisions as to child safety, risk of future harm which
determines if ongoing services are required and the strengths and needs assessment guides the case plan goals
and interventions. The Reassessment guides decisions as to when children are returned and cases can be closed

CFSIS Reports Child Maintenance Data and Data Reporting Templates

| worked with our contract staff, Susan Petriew, and the finance team to work with the CSIS data and the Child
Maintenance lists on comparison reports to work towards accurate reporting data.

Susan Petriew also provides monthly CFSIS reports to case workers, supervisor and program directors to assist
them with CFSIS reporting requirements. Susan also provides the child maintenance lists to staff on behalf of the
finance team. We also worked with the Mino | Yah Daa Wellness team in developing their stats tracking
templates and reports.

Waywayseecappo Senior Management Transition Group

| attended several meetings with the Waywayseecappo Senior Management Transition Group to assist with the
transition of transferring responsibility for case management with the new CFS agency in Waywayseecappo First
Nation. My primary focus was working on closing historical intakes and established an Intake Working Group
which consisted of several WRCFS staff who assisted the Waywayseecappo CosBaseutyfeam with closing
intakes. Susan Petriew created reports for Waywayseecappo to provide data to assist with transferring cases to
their new agency.

Transitional Planning Working Group

| worked with a Transitional Planning Working Group to implement a new program that will work with youth
ages 15 to 26 to assist them with a successful transition to independence. We hired two Transitional Planning
and Post Majority Coordinators, one for Urban Services and one for Community Based Teams. There is federal
funding through Indigenous Services Canada (ISC) that provides funding for youth who have aged out of care up
until they are 26 years old. The provincial government has provided a Supports to Young Adults Grant that is
offered through the Social Services Administration Act that provides supports to youth who are either aging out
of care at 18 or 21 years of age. The Transitional Planning Working Group worked on the development of
policies and forms and have initiated the process to hire Young Adult Navigators that can provide support
services to these young adults.

#EEI AOAT 80 ! EA &I Pledahdibretie Rdgers GorAfortAKisA

This FY 20234 WRCFS has received 140 Comfort Kits and a grant of $18 200 which was allocated between all of
the offices. The purpose is to improve the experience of coming into foster or kin care for vulnerable children
and youth by providing items and resources that aid in their comfort,-leilg, safety and sense of security.
These funds may be used to purchase additional items for backpacks based on client needs and for expenses
related to distributing them.

e
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TRAINING COORDINATOR
Viola FleuryB.Ed.

| am theTraining Coordinatofor the agency, | starteBebruary 28, 2022. | have been busy this past year setting
up, facilitating,andkeeping tra& of many training eventd. work along side the Human Resourtgam andmy
responsibities includekeeping track of staff training, facilitating training, organizing training, etc. | assist staff
with registration for training. | have developed a WRCFS Training Calendar found in \IWKGES
SHAREORAINING folder with training opportunities for staff.

Agency Training Goals for 202 3/20 24
For the 203-2024 fiscal year the training goals include:
o WRCFS will develop a cadfective 2year training plan & budget to secure ongoing funding to meet
agency training needs.
o WRCFS staff will hapesitive relationshiguilding skills and cultural awareness skills increased.

BSW Cohort

WRCEFS is partnering with the University of Manitoba (U of M) to provide staff with an opportunity to participate

in the Bachelor of Social Work (BSW) cohort which began in January 2023. Currently there are five WRCFS staf
participating in the BSW cohort. We are rooting for our staff and will be looking forward to their graduation with
their Bachelor of Social Work degree in May 2026. We are working with the U of M to give additional WRCFS
staff an opportunity to achieve a BSW degree.

2023 7 2024 Education & Training Stats for WRCFSStaff
For this fiscal year, there wethe followingtraining events WRCFS staff participated

Date Training # of
Participants

October First Aid / CPR Training 9
2023
Mental Health First Aid for First Nations 1
Workplace Safety Training w/ WPG Police 24

Course 4 Communication Strategies for Plan Administrators

Manitoba College of Social Workers 2023 Education Event

Sage 300 AP Transactions Training

1
1
2.5 Day Intake Module (IM) Training 1
1
1

Session 1: Introduction to the Equitable Standards for Transitions to Adulthood for Yo
Care

Provincial Core 320/833 Understanding & Working w/Children & YWitb Have Been 1
Sexually Abused

Regional OfCall Training 6

Preparing Jordan's Principle Group Request

Session 2: Supporting Equitable Transitions to Adulthood for Youth in Care: Lessons{ 1
Frontline Providers

Liability Concerns fdfirst Nation Prevention Services 1
Meeting Management & Minute Taking 1
e
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Session 3: Supporting Equitable Transitions to Adulthood for Youth in Care: Lessons 1
Caregivers

2-Day IM Training

4-Day CFSA Training

w

November
2023

Safe WorlkConference

w

Group Insurance & Retirement Workshop

Developmental Trauma anittachment

Orientation to CFS Applications

Session 4: Supporting Equitable Transitions to Adulthood for Youth in Care: Lessons 1
Policy Development & Reform

NN P

Course 5 Ethics & Professionalism

First Aid / CPR Training

10

Regional OfCall Training

4-Day CFSA Training

Provincial Core 320/833 Understanding & Working w/Children & Youth Who Have Be¢
Sexually Abused

Urban Service€ourt Training

=

Core Supervisor Training Module SC4

=
w

Complete Year End Package Conference

Trainthe-Trainer Program for Residential Schools

Street Drug & Gang Awareness Workshop

December
2023

Lesson 1. Pronoun Party

RPlW kW

Lesson 2Gender Taught, Gender Learned

Lesson 3: Trans & Gender Diverse Youth: Risk & Benefit Analysis Transition Fact 7 F

Module 1: Accessing & Navigating the Mental Health & Addiction Systems in Manitobg

Module 2: Understanding Youth iental Health & Wellness & Substance Use

Module 3: Indigenous Worldview Teachings

Module 4: Cultural Considerations in Mental Health Ga&8apporting Refugee & Immigrar
Families

WININ WP

Module 5: Attachment & DevelopmentAges & Stagelsducation Module

Module 6: All About Depression Education Module

Orientation to CFS Applications

Module 7: All About Anxiety Education Module

Module 8: Youth Bipolar Disorder & Psychosis Disorder Education Module

Module 9: All About ADHD/TICS/Tourette's Disorder Education Module

Module 10: All About Autism Spectrum Disorder Education Module

Introduction to Human Resource Management

January
2024

Module 1: Accessing & Navigating the Mental Health & Addiction Systems in Manitobg

WIFR|INININ W OoWw[N

Module 2: Understanding Youth & Mental Health & Wellness & Substance Use

N

Module 3: Indigenous Worldview Teachings

N

Module 4: CulturaConsiderations in Mental Health Car8upporting Refugee & Immigrar
Families

N

Module 5: Attachment & DevelopmentAges & Stages Education Module

)KF‘
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Core Supervisor Training Module SC5a Professional Development of Staff

=
IS

Protecting & Supporting Children Act

Stop Family Violence dine course

Intimate Partner ViolenceTraumatic Brain Injury (IF¥BI) online webinar

Domestic Violence Safety Assessment (DVSAT) online webinar

Understanding Stress online webinar

Counselling Skills online webinar

Module 6: All About Depression Education Module

Module 7: All About Anxiety Education Module

3-Day CFSA Training

Protecting & Supporting Children Act

Counselling Skills online webinar

Domestic Violence Safety Assessment (DVSAT) online webinar

Introduction to the Code of Ethics & Guiding Principles webinar

Survivor's Healing Gatheringgecond Annual

Understanding Stress online webinar

Intake & After Hours Procedure Manual Training

Intimate Partner ViolenceTraumatic Brain Injury (IFWBI) online webinar

Place of Safetyraining

Intake & After Hours Procedure Manual Training

Coercive Control

Working With Disclosures of Childhood Sexual Abuse (CSA) webinar

RlRr|lolo|kr|lolkRr|lgalkr|kR|R|IRPIRIR|IRIR[R|IRPR RN

Intake Procedure Manual Training 11
Understanding the Impact of Domestic ViolenceMaother-Child Relationships webinar | 1
Orientation to CFS Applications 1
FASD, Sex, Relationships, & Sexuality workshop 2
Intake Procedure Manual Training 10
February Being Trauma Aware 1
2024
Orientation to CFS Applications 2
Place ofSafety Training 2
Indigenous EducatioBGathering 1
Empowering Your System: An Art Therapy & Polyvagal Workshop 1
First Aid / CPR Training 1
Intake Procedure Manual Training 36
3-Day CFSA Training 1
Place of Safety Training 7
Structured Decision Making 2
March Intake Procedure Manual Training 10
2024
FASD, Sex, Relationships, & Sexuality workshop 1
Module 2: Understanding Youth & Mental Health & Wellness & Substance Use 1
Module 3: Indigenous Worldview Teachings 1
Module 4: Cultural Considerations in Mental Health Gé8apporting Refugee & Immigran 1

ma‘
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Families

Module 5: Attachment & DevelopmentAges & Stages Education Module

Module 6: All About Depression Education Module

Module 7: All About Anxiety Education Module

Module 8: Youth Bipolar Disorder & Psychosis Disorder Education Module

Module 9: All About ADHD/TICS/Tourette's Disorder Education Module

Module 10: All About Autism Spectrum Disorder Education Module

S L

Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Child Abuse & Neglect Conference

AdvancedHR Level 2

CoreSupervisor Training Module SC5hb

14
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REGIONAL OFFICE MANAGEMENT

Rosella Bone

West Region Child and Family Services, Inc. with affiliate First Nations is in process of planning new or renovated
buildings for orreserve communitsbased offices and subffices. As per the Canada Human Rights Tribunal
decision November 16, 2021, Indigenous Services Canada identified funding availability for the purchase and
construction of capital asset via proposal process outlined irstage process to First Nation child and family
services.

1. PrecCapital Planning and Feasibility Stage
2. Design Stage

3. Construction Stage

4. Completion Stage

WRCEFS Inc. has entered this process with 2 affiliated First NatieBisi@hakKo-Sipi First Nation and Skownan
First Nation. Received confirmation via First Nation consultant/planning committee both have succeeded into
the 2 Stage. Meetings with Rolling River First Nation aregoing with proposal preparation for renovated
building being planned. Planning with affiliated W.R.C.F.S, Inc. First Nation(s) will continue to move forward.

The table listed below summarizes the stage each comminaised team (CBT) and sub office is presently in
progress planning and completion. A building is planned in each community incorpguegirention (a growing
program) and child protection. W.R.C.F.S, Inc. has continued to improve the prevention program which has
increased the number of participants involved.

Table: W.R.C.F.S. Inc. Community Based and Urban Centre(s) Building Progress:

WRCFS Head/Sub Office(s) Review Planning Building Renovation Complete
Ebb & Flow W M

Gambler

Keeseekoowenin %

O-ChiChakKo-Sipi n N

Pine Creek %

Rolling River Head Office % Y

Rolling River W W W

Skownan % N

Tootinaowaziibeeng n N n

Waywayseecappo Y i W N

Brandon n N n

Dauphin N

Winnipeg n N

Column Definitions:

Review: Present building has been reviewed and future program planning and staff offices are outlined.
Planning: Implementation (building) process in occurrence.

Building: Building/moving actual structure.

Renovation: Situated on site, may require changes.

Complete: Building listed as complete.
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Timeline of activities z April 2023 z March 2024 :

9 June 2023 began discussion with Rolling River First Nation Chief and Council for Rolling River CBT
building space.

1 Juneq July 2023 had storage units moved to affiliate CBT offices. To alleviate limited space in office for
storage of equipment, utilized for prevention programs.

1 July 2023 vacated Gambler First Nation at request via letter dated July 27, 2023. Mandated services
continue.

1 August 2023 received telephone call from consultant informinGh®ChakKo-Sipi CBT has moved to
second phase of Indigenous Services Canada proposal funding stage.

1 August 2023 conducted visits to Tootinaowaziibeeng First Nation of pending CBT building being
prepared.

1 January 2024 transporting and relocating furniture to Tootinaowaziibeeng CBT building.

1 February 2024 an inspection conducted by Environmental Public Health Officer; Indigenous Services
Canada for Brandon Sub Office located on Waywayseecappo First Nation (Brandon location).

1 February 2024 advised mold abatement was conducted at Winnipeg Sub Office.

1 March 2024 requested market search for office space Alternate Care and Gaa Gii Kweng and Post

Majority in Winnipeg.

Office Management is maintaining communication with community building managers of existing developments.
Office Management will work with W.R.C.F.S, Inesiten CBT supervisor and First Nation to assist in developing

a preventionbased building with feedback provided via the Executive Director and W.R.C.F.S, Inc. Board of
Directors. W.R.C.F.S, Inc. will include cultural space development for outdoors to operate prebastdn
programming.

Office Management participates on the WRCFS Inc. Health and Safety committee, attending regular meetings
with representatives from 9 affiliated CBT and 3 sub offices. Each office is scheduled for regular inspections to
manage safety.

The opportunity to attend other training has collected insight for employee safety, including 9th Safe Work
Manitoba Committee Leadership Conference, Winnipeg Police Services Drug & Awareness Information Session
and First Aid and CPR Training.

Thank you, Leadership for your continued input and support in respect to acquiring buildings for West Region
Child and Family Services, Inc. The need for additional building space allows W.R.C.F.S, Inc. workers to initiate
accessible programs to a greater number of community members on First Nation.

In support of our First Nation communities

e
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SPECIAL PROJECTS
Director: Laury Fontaine, B.S.W., M.S.W., R.S.W.

Hello everyone. | would like to say that this year was very busy for the ag8im®iocal Child and Family
Services Committee of each Nationvlareceived their training. The meetings habegun, and they meet
monthly. We are very grateful for their guidance and direction in doing good case planning for our children and
our families. Our annual ROV gathering was a success. We had"byedtcelebration in Winnipeg this year. |
continue to work on BHC92 cases from other provinces. It is very important for children and families to make
connections to their nation.

| am very grateful to be supported in Compassionate Inquiry with Dr Gabor Matte. This enables me to help our
families and children deal with much needed therapybelieve we are on a journey to healing. At this time, |
would like to say thank you to the Executive Director, Stella Bone, the Board of Directors and all the agency staff
who support the goals and mission of the agenty. | O1y2¢f SR3IS I ff G(KS t2@3SR 2)
period and send love and prayers to the famili€$ook forward to the next year and keep the Nations in all my
prayers. Megwetch!!

Knowledge Keepers
| currently supervise the Knowledge Keepers in our communities:
U0 Knowledge Keepar North VACANT

U0 Knowledge Keepar East Allen Sutherland
U Knowledge Keepear South VACANT
U Knowledge KeeparWest Lisa Makwebak

Mino | Yah Daa Wellness Program

| supervise the Mino | Yah Daa Team and the team has been great in assisting the communities in their time of
need, especially when there is a crisilshave shifted my focus to healing and continue to actively work on
trauma that individuals have At this time, | give thanks to our Board of Directors for their support and direction.

| also give thanks to our Executive Director for her commitment to the Nations, their children and all of WRCFS
staff.

Annette McKay, B.Ed., BSW, REMIno | Yah Daa Wellness Team Supervisor
Jolene Blackbird Keeseekoowenin First Nation

April Liske, B.Ed.Tootinaowaziibeeng First Nation

Cynthia Genaille, BSg\WPine Creek First Nation

Vincent Gamblirg Rolling River First Nation

Melanie Choker Ebb & Flow First Nation

[enti encl ent i et B e e

The Mino | Yah Daa Wellness Program is a regional based program that will provide services to the children,
youth and families from the 9 WRCFS First Nation communities of Pine Creek, Skov@tagha@kKo Sipi,
Tootinaowaziibeeng, Ebb and Flow, Keeseekoowenin, Rolling River, Waywayseecappo and Gambler. This will
also include the youth in care from these communities that might reside in other regions of the Province. This
program provides individual, family and group work including the developmentexdiaral crisis response team

to children, youth and families for all the affiliated First Nations. A Medicine Wheel therapeutic approach will
incorporate a traditional approach of delivery with an emphasis on addressing all key issues concerning children,

e
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youth and families. The Medicine Wheel approach/framework will consider the aspects of mental, physical,
emotional, social and spiritual wedkeing of the individual.

Key objectives:

i

Provide primary and secondary therapeutic services for WRCFS communities to access immediate
supports

Provide culturally appropriate Mino | Yah Daa Wellness services

Offer Mino | Yah Daa service that is commuibi#ged, that addresses specific needs relative to the
community needs

Offer group/individual/family/relationship counselling

Work alongside communities to restore balance within our communities, using a holistic approach

Provide services with a view of supporting and empowering First Nations families in our communities to
promote healthy lifestyles and made good decisions for oneself

Deliver services from an orientation and philosophy of promoting wellness and balance

Continue strengthening partnerships in all WRCFS communities using a Mino | Yah Daa Wellness team
approach to support this program

Build Indigenous cultural therapeutic services and service providers who are knowledgeable about
Indigenous practices, protocols and traditions

The Mino | Yah Daa Wellness Workers will provide 5 types of services, they are: Individual Counselling, Family
Counselling, Couple Counselling, Group Work, and Crisis Response Work. These services will address parentin
issues/parenting, child abuse (physical, sexual, emotional and neglect), separation & loss, grieving, family
violence, anger management, addictions, drug, alcohol and substance abudearsalig behavior or suicide
ideation, school based counselling and support, family reunification support, teen behavior issues and foster
home support, fetal alcohol spectrum disorder, conflict resolution, bullying, depression/anxiety/mood disorder,
expectant parent(other than minor), gender or identity, health issues, marital statusesteém, loneliness,
seltworth, sexual exploitation(past or present) and stress management.

XA
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COMMUNITY BASED PROGRAMNORTH & SOUTH
Directors: Brenda Malcolm, B.S.W., M.S.W., R.S.W. (North) & Leanna J. Flett, B.A., B.S.W., R.S.W. (South)

On behalf of the North & South Community Based Teams, greetings to everythie yar§2024 WRCFS %2
Annual General Meetingosted by Minegoziibe Anishinabe (formerly Pine Creek First Nation)

New Initiative(s) :

CBT Staff have continued to work and ensure that we are following the Act respecting First Nations, Inuit and
Metis children youth and families (formerly Bif9€). This past year we have continued to work under the new
legislation whose principleshich include best interest of child, cultural continuity, and substantive equalgy

key to the transition towards First Nations exercising jurisdiction over Child & Family Services at a pace of their
choosing. Each of our communities are at different stages of this process and we look forward to the coming
year as we work with leadership in this area.

In November 2023 WRCFS and Waywayseecappo First Nation began formally preparing for the First Nation to get
their own mandate and take over provision of Child & Family Services provision for their community members
across Manitoba & Canada. This is a major undertaking and various working groups have been developed with
G3I2APSQ G2 200dzNJ AYy LGS HAunO® CtKAa gAff 0S I H2yR
we really look forward to this monumental change within our Agency and the community.

Significant workby our Agency is beingone with Transitional Planning within WRCFS. Increased supports to
young adults leaving agency care arecurring due to increased fundingnd while the Agency hasways
assisted youth past age of majorityegardless of fundingthe effort to support young adults previously in care
across the board wasiuch needed and wiljreatly benefit the young adults meeting theet criteria. We have

hired 2 Transitional Planning Coordinators who are working diligently with our Transitional Planning Working
Group to enhance service delivery in this area. Transitional Planning Navigators (Workers) will be hired in the fall
of 2024 and they will work with teams and children. Until that occurs, our Transitional Planning Coordinators
have been hard at work reaching out to young adults within the age range of support to provide them with
information, support and assistance as needed.

Child Protection & Family Enhancement :

WRCF$% mandated to ensure the provision of child protection servimed our coe values promote the best

way of doing child protection is to preserve the family unit and prevent children from coming into care wherever
possible A largepart of our work and focus is on Family Enhancemdritis includes support to families as well

as the development of programs that meet community needhe local CBT Team works with WRCFS Regional
Programs to ensure that programs and services are in place and accessible for the children and families we work
with and for the community as well.

Agency staff are required to follow the Provincial standards for contact with children and farageslless of
location within Manitoba The Agency priority has always been to place children within the extended family or
within their home communityThe CBT Teams actively reach out and involve extended family in situations where
children are at risk for coming into care. Safety Planning with extended family is being done to reduce the
incidents of children coming into care, and a range of support services are provided to the extended family to
support this arrangement.

If extended family is not an optiothe Agencyattemptsto place childrerwithin the community omeighboring
communities to ensure ongoing regular family contact. There are situations where some children have such high
needs, that very specialized placements are required for medical or treatment purposes. Despite these
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challenges, the Agency continues to recruit foster placements and develop appropriate resources in or near the
home communities wherever possible. WRCFS supports and encourages regular contact between children and
their families while in care.

Families who come into contact with CFS and receivgaing services have the right to choose which culturally
FLILIINBLINAF GS 1 dziK2NAGe GKSe ¢g2dAR tA1S G2 62N)] 6A0GKd
times when the family has no connection to one of our communities, but they choose Southern Authority. We
are required to work with those families also. Families receiving ongoing service are assessed on a regular basis
through use ofStructured DecisioiMaking assessment tools. This continues to be a challenge for staff because

of the amount of work involved in the required documentatj@nd also because it is not a culturally relevant

tool. Thiscontinues to beaaised with the Province of Manitolan an ongoing basis

CBT staff continaito utilize the Provincial database systems; Child & Family Services Information System (CFSIS)
and Intake Module (IMyaily while managing increasingly complex cases and high workloads. Desgjtanon
connectivity issues, the Agency strives to work towards meeting standards and requirements in these areas as
well as ensuring training and support is provided to assist staff in using IM and CkiSither area we have
focused on is training opportunities and professional development for staff who are Registered Social Workers
(RSW). We were able to deliver a variety efi@use training and support other training initiatives that allowed
a0FFF G2 O02YLX SGS GKSANI NBIdZANBR LINPFSaaAz2ylf RSOSt

WRCEFS has continued to enhance our Intake staff and services as these are a critical area of service provision
Having specific Intake positions allows the team to be able to respond to potential child protection situations in a
targeted and timely manner to resolve those concerns and find the appropriate resources for those families so
that ongoing child protection services are not required.

FEWorkers within the CBT teanase mandated staff anthey alsomanage a caseload of FE, VFS and Protection
families where no children are in carEE Workers work in conjunction with CFS Workers to develop safety plans
for children to prevent them from coming into care.

Nonmandated FE Workers are overseen by Regional Programs and are to pegltkr FEprogramming or
arrange for facilitation of programsvithin the community. FE programs are based on the needs of the children,
families and community specific.

Our CFS Workers have worked hard to provides services to children in care while trying to meet all the provincial
standards in place and to actively work on reunification planning where possible. They have also worked on
securing extended family placements and supporting families who wished to pursue legal guardianship of their
family members to limit their time in care. CBT Teams continue to facilitate a significant number of successful
section 38.1.b guardianship applications by extended fabelyveen April 2023 March 2024, resulting in a
number of children leaving care and being looked after by extended family and will continue to do so in the
coming year.

In Fall 2023 thé\gency was able to hold tH#5" ROV Gatheringn Winnipegand there was a good turnotitom
the 9 communities. We had wonderful facilitators and entertainment in celebration of this momentous year for
the Gathering.

After Hours Service Delivery

WRCES is the Designated Intake Agency (DIA) for all nine (9) of our First Nation Communities. In addition to day
to day mandated and prevention services, we are required to respond to and provide services to address any
child protection emergency matters that arise in any of the First Nations communities after hours and on
6SS1SYRao® 2S taz2 LINRPBYARS aSNWAOSaE a NBIdANBR A
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Western, Central CFS, etc.). In addition to ensuring that child protection service delivery is appropriate after
hours, it is imperative that we track intakes received to advocate for increased and ongoing funding in this area.
Our agency has an active Intake & Afitesurs Working Group thatontinuallylooks for ways to improve service
delivery in this area. There are representatives from the various teams within WRCFS on this working group
including management staff, clerical support &0BT staff.

Between April 1, 202and March 31, 202, WRCFS After Hours Emergency Services recébAfitalls for after

hours emergency service assistancehis number has increased every year and has doubled since 2020. After

Hours service provision &éschallenge for West Region staff and supervisors to service this need. We rely on our

current staff (front line/mandated staff and supervisors) to be on a rotation for providing this service. This means
our current staff must work their regular day job and then dilableon the rotation schedule to do on call

after hours on a regular basis. Our Intake/After Hours Working Group continuously looks for ways to enhance
service in those areas

Case Transfers

External transfers continue to come to the agencyfrom i KS  @F NA2dza 5L! Qa 60aAOKATI |/
CFSaswell asfrom the Urban Services Teanthesefiles are community members that have chosento hawe their

sewices provided by WRCFS and they live in the Parkland or Western MB area. They may also be files where
families have chosen Southern Authority as their Authority of Service, whether they are First Nation or from our
communities or not, and in the Parkland area WRCFS is the service provider for Southern Authority, so we are
required to accept those cases as well. Many times families have heard of the good services provided by WRCFS
so they choose Southern Authority and the case comes to WRIDER: are alsofilesthat are transferred from

other agenciesvhen the childrenin care arefrom one of our nine First Natiomommunitiesand have now become
permanentwards and their families for their own reasons have chosen another Authority to preeidices. As

per provincial protocol and piocedure when those children become permanent wards, we assume responsibility

for those cases.

Family Connections

Over the past year, children from other provinces with ties to one of our First nation communities were able to

come home and reconnect with their extended family and communities at special celebrations for them. The
Agency works with other agencies and families in other provinces who have connections to the communities, to
introduce them to leadership, community members, family members and acknowledge and recognize them.
More events are underway in the coming year as well.

Staffing

Denise Desnomie left her position as Senior Management Assistant and moved on to another position. We wish
her all the best in her new role within Keeseekoowenin First Nation. Vonda Lane moved from within our Agency
into the Senior Management Assistant role and has been doing a wonderful job working with our teams.
Amanda McKay returned to the Agency and began working within the file room team in 2023. The majority of
staffing changes for CBT are also summarized within the HR report for the Agency.

/. ¢Qa O2yGAydzS (2 adNXzZZ3t S G2 -ing stafITRdlis ebpycRlly B forrodry” & |
more isolated and rural communities. Inaccurate public perception and systemic issues within child welfare make
mandated positions in the CFS field less appealing. The Agency strongly supports community members who apply
for mandated positions and provides the required training.

Staffing shortages over the past year resulted in increased workload for the remaining staff but each team
member has stepped up to the plate and taken on the various cases and tasks needing attention to ensure the
children and families are receiving services needed. Reviewing and reassigning caseloads is an ongoing effort to
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ensure workloads are manageable. Workers often carry cases that are outside of their community and having to
travel to those children and families is an ongoing case management issue we deal with daily.

In the Community Based Team offices,we continue to se a combination of Case Aidesand Exernal Drivers to

assst teams in transpating children in care and clients as required. Their travel time is exensiveand often
involveseveningandweekendwork. It can be difficult to maintain a roster of available drivers so we consistently
work on this task. We are always trying to find community members willing to be drivers, support workers and
home makers and foster parents. This is an area that requires ongoing attention.

Training

The Agency offers a variety of training opportunities for all staff. Funding is limited but we ensure front line staff
attend and participate in the mandatory training. The agency has identified specific training that is required in
order to have staff develop the skills needed for their positions. The mandatory training list includes Intake
Module and /CFSIS training, ASIST Suicide Intervention Training and Provincial Core Training. We also provide
court procedures training, emergency after hours on call training, as well as training on the assessment tools
used in the Structured DecisidMaking process. The agency must ensure that adequate supports and coverage
are in place when staff must be away and attending training and professional development opportunities.

Graduation Celebration

This past year (June 2023) we had 22 youth in care graduate and there are potentially 26 youth in care
graduating in June 2024. To date there have been 230 youth in care at WRCR&ve/igraduated since we
began hosting our Annual Graduation Celebration in 20@8is is a wonderful achievement and we are very
proud of all these young adults.

Our Annual Graduation Celebration for our youth is a wonderful opportunity to bring together children in care,
their birth & foster families, their friends, agency staff & WRCFS board members to celebrate and acknowledge
their achievements. Numerous pes¢condary institutions areontinuing towaive tuition fees for past and

current children in care to encourage continuing studies in the gesbndary field. The celebration is also our

way of encouraging all children in care to work towards completing their education. WRCFS works with First
Nations Education Authorities when children in care are attending College or University so that youth can take
advantage of this wonderful opportunity which also allows communities to reach a greater amount ef post
secondary students. WRCFS also works with potential graduates to access available bursaries, awards and
scholarships where applicable.

Transitional Planning (Extension of Services)

This was discussed at the start of our report under Initiatives as there is a lot of work being done in 2023/24 on
this area. Transitional planning is done with the youth and can include their current care ditvbegjins ideally

at age 15.Thee are written agreements between the youth and tAgency.

Community Partnerships

WRCES strongly values the different organizations and partners that work with our children, families and
communities because it takes a whole community to raise a child. Many of our staff are part of different
committees within the communities that are charged with the responsibility of developing and the delivery of
programs that strengthen families and communities. Networking and partnering in various
programs/events/activities within the community is an efficient and effective way of providing services. Our goal
remainsto continue to support and develop these ongoing relationships.

Community Based Team Updates
WRCES continues to provide Comfort Care packages for children entering care or moving to a new placement.
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The items in the kits are meant to offer comfort, provide a connection to culture and give them a feeling of
security as a change occurs for them. Téignded by Ted & Loretta Rogers Foundatidhe children and youth
that have received these packages really appreciate them.

North

Parklandthe Parkland staff are based out of our Dauphin sub office. The team have identified that they would
like to see some changes in the future with their office space. The team would like to offer an environment that
is more accessible for the children and families receiving services and would like to have space for family visits in
addition to a space to hold different programs.

Ebb & Flow The Ebb and Flow CBT office is located in the central business area of the community which makes it
accessible for the children, families and community members. This is one of our larger offices and communities.
A plan is in place to look at a new office spathe team have a good working relationship with the other service
providers and organizations in the community and surrounding area.

Tootinaowaziibeengg The CBT relocated to a new office this past year and they are getting settled into their
space.The community continues to access programs and services as needed and their focus has been on
developing partnerships within the community

Skownang the Skownan CBT office is located in the middle of the community and is adjacent to the community
day care center. The is a need to address office space in the coming year and Chief and Council are actively
working with the Agency on a plan for new space.

Pine Creekhe Pine Creek CBT office is attached to the Band Officetlzam@ is a shortage of office space
Increased space is needed for the community staff.

O-ChiChakKo-Sipi- The office is located in close proximity to the central business area of the commiihigy.
current facility does not have adequate space for running programs and they are currently in the process of
developing various communityased resourceso we look forward to addressing with community leadership.

South

Keeseekoowenin the Keeseekoowenin CBT is located next to the school and daycare in a central part of the
community. Throughout the year, the Keeseekoowenin FE worked collaboratively with local resources to
provide services and support to children and familieBhe Keeseekoowenin CFS Office also works closely with
the local RCMP detachments, as well as Strathclair School. The team alsegdinddt support the Red
Thunderbird Place of Safety Home located adjacent to the First Nation community.

Rolling Riverg the Rolling River CBT work out of the WRCFS Head Office. It has been a busy year at Rolling River
for the CBT. We have continued to provide mandated services and participating in various community
programming that falls under Family Enhancemeiihe Team will be moving into their new office space just

down the road from the Head Office in the summer of 2024.

Waywayseecappa the CBT office is located in the business section of the First Nation adjacent to Highway 45.
The local Daycare Centre is quite close to our office and that is convenient when we are holding FE Programming
There is also a large playground just down the road from the office.

Western- the Brandon Team works collaboratively with many resources in Brandon and area. Due to case load
demands, the Brandon CBT has not been able to organize or utilize any funding to facilitate any specific FE
programs to be run out of the Brandon WRCEFS office, thus we continue to access such programs in Brandon that

r
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are available to children and familiess KS . NI yR2y /. ¢ ¢SIY IINB Syz22eéeAiyd
place.

Gamblerwe are presently looking at options for a new office space for Gambler. The First Nation needed the
previously allocated space back for other community programming so a new location is required.

In closingwe want to acknowledge th€BT staff for their ongoing dedication and commitment to the childen
families.They have operated with shestaffing in multiple areas and continued to ensure all service needs were
met. Child welfare is a challenging field to work in and we would commentthedk dedicated people who
continue to ensure service deliveryheir commitment in working with children and families, despite all the
challenges in this field, do not go unnoticed and we truly appreciate the work that they do on a daily basis!!
Thank you tovonda LaneShelleyCurry & Amanda McKdgr your support to CBT Tearttss past year, as well

as all of the other WRCFS Teams who provide support to ourlfrenteams

We would like toacknowledgeour Board of Directors, our community leaders, and the various programs in each
of our communities for their omgoing support.Have a wonderful Fafl Winter Season froniit KS ! . ¢ Q&
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URBAN SERVICESWINNIPEG
Directors: Brent Clarkson, B.S.W., R.S(BAast)& Verna Mclvor, B.S.W., M.S.W., R.\West)

On behalf of Urban Services, we would like to extend our greetings and welcome everyone to our 42nd Annual
General Meeting.

Program Update :

Urban Services provides a wide range of service provision to families living in the city of Winnipeg and
ddZNNR dzy RAy3 FNBlFa&a ¢6K2 | NB | FFALAICoSRunitést Urkan Sefviges 2 F
continues to service the community using an Anishinaabe strebgtied approach, which continues to be
inclusive of family participation during initial assessments. These assessments place an emphasis on an
AYRAGARIZ £ Qa |yR FrYAfeQa adNBy3aikao

Our primary responsibility is to ensure the safety of children and families, family reunification, and transitional
planning throughout the year. The agency continues to support youth with their education, housing, and
financial needs beyond 18. This is a critical time for our youth, and they need all the support and guidance the
Agency can provide.

As Program Directors our focus is providing supervision, guidance, and direction to &iRB0@FS Supervisors,
1 Resource Supervisor, 1 Office Manager, 1 US Intake Coordinator and 1 Transitional Planning & Post Majority
Coordinator.

We continue to attend meetings within the agency and with external collaterlgese include Case
Management Review; Urban Service Supervisor meetings; Child Maintenance Working group; Intake/After
Hours/OnCall Working group, SSP; and Agency representation on the Child and Family All Nations Coordinated
Response Network (ANCR) Advisory Committee, SFNNC Action Committee.

At Urban Services Angela Langlois fills the Intake Coordinator role. This role coordinates and oversees the Intake
Services following the Intake Module process, standards, agency policy & procedures. This role manages the
review, acceptance, and distribution of Intake Transfers, which were received from our Designated Intake and
sister agencies across Manitoba.

Nicole Hudon fills the new position approved August 8, 2023, as the Transitional Planning Post Majority Care
Coordinator. This role coordinates the program to strengthen a youths' life skills and prepare them for
independence and seffufficiency. Further, the role coordinates with external resources and ensures a youth has
access to services. This coordination utilizes agency staff to ensure transitional planning follows standard, agency
policy and procedures.

Each year WRCFS hosts practicum opportunities to BSW or MSW students. Unfortunately, the agency did not
host placements between April 2023Viarch 2024.

Team highlights :

Family Enhancement (FE)/Voluntary Family Service (VFS)/Children in Care (CIC) /Protection (PRT), supervised
by Shawn Malcolm:

| supervise the Urban Services Family Enhancement (FE) team that consists of four mandated Family
Enhancement workers. The FE workers are Micheale Lynxleg, Corrine Chief, Todd Bennett, and Elizabeth Folz. I
June 2023, Corrine left the agency, and we welcomed Dakota Baptiste to fill position in January 2023. In October
2023 Todd left the agency, and the FE position remains vacant.
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The FE team case manage Family Service files and Child in Care files. FE workers provide prevention services ar
supports to families and children. Case planning with the families involves meeting with families to determine
the strength and needs of the family. The workers focus on providing supports and services to families and
children by connecting them with resources in the community through referrals to community programs for
parenting, healthy relationships, counselling, housing, identification cards, family doctors, clothing, food depots
and advocacy. FE workers are assigned other duties related to case management and assist with Intake duties
and the agency Ogall After Hours system when scheduled.

The FE team has seen an increase in new VFS files that consist of expectant parent and minor expectant parents
that request supports from the agency. Workers ensure that expectant parents are receiving prenatal and
postnatal care and that supports are in place to effectively parent their baby. The FE program provides new
parents with car seats, crib and mattress, diapers, formula, and other baby items as needed. Workers continue
to support families by connecting to the community like the Manito Abee Pow Wow & Festival and the Red River
Exhibition.

WRCFS provides many opportunities to staff to participate in training courses and workshops. Throughout the
year, FE workers participated in Global Interview Training, First Aid/CPR Training, Safety Training facilitated by
the Winnipeg Police Service, WRCFS Intake and-tAfters Procedures Manual Training, Structured Decision
Making Training, and Court Training facilitated by Cochrane & Saxberg Associates. FE Workers also volunteer at
GKS 3SyoeQa wnHo wSOflAYAYy3d hdzNJ +2A0Sa DIFGKSNAyY3
was held at Lake Katherine for both events.

Child in Care (CIC) / Protection (PRT) /Agreements with Young Adults (AYA) supervised by Jennifer
Shannacappo:

| currently supervise 5 front line CFS Workers. The team consists of Margaret Anderson, GalleRwtgh

Prairie Copenace, Joseph Ulrich and Keith Ross who joined our team in January of 2024. Cailtin Payne (left the
agency in November 2023, Amber McRae left the agency in November 2023). We have one vacant position on
our team. We wish both Caitlin and Amber the best in their future endeavours.

Our current caseload consists of child in care, protection, voluntary family service and family enhancement files.
The team works with several youth who are on Agreement with Young Adults (AYA) from 18 to 21 years old. The
workers persevere in supporting children, youth, and families to ensure they receive continuous services.

22N] SNE {1SSLI AY YAYR GKS 3SyoeQa O2NB Ol fdzSa | yR a
is constantly evolving, the workers are always adjusting and maneuvering through the various systems to help
better support our children, youth, and families. Workers strive to build and maintain these connections which
has become a delicate balancing act of building trust with all who they work with.

Celebrating our high school graduates is truly a special moment and WRCFS continues to honor our youth with a
huge celebration that occurred in July 2023. Of the 23 graduates we had 5 graduates. Congratulations to all the
graduates and all the best in their future endeavors.

Children in Care (CIC) / Protection (PRT) / Voluntary Family Services (VFS) / Agreements with Young Adults
(AYA) supervised by Pauline Haasbeek:

The team consists of five Urban Services Work@ysithia LarocquesSandra Guiboche, Marlise Schwartz, Frank
Douglas (on leave effective September 2023) and Nicole Hudon (moved positions, January 2024). This past year
had challenges, as of March 31, 2024, the team complement consisted of three workers. WRCFS Urban Services
teams were able to assistinthe dayRI & O &S YIF yF3SYSyd FyR | ' { @2NJSNH
F2NJ OFLaS O2@0SNY3IS dzyiUAf bAO2fSQa LIRaArAdAz2y Aa FAff SR
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We continue to be guided by An Aaspecting First Nations, Inuit and Métis children, youth, and families.
will continue to work with families on reunification and we will continue to locate family for children in care.

WRCEFS hosted its annual Graduation Ceremony on July 7, 2023, whereby 7 of 23 graduates were honored by the
Agency. During this past year, the team provided ongoing services at various stages to 18 young adults under the
Agreements with Young Adults (AYA). Three of these young Adults aged out of care by transitioning to
Community Living Disability Services. Our team continues to refer the young adults to Independent Living
Programs, possecondary resources or employment opportunities and skill development.

Children in Care (CIC) / Protection (PRT) / Intake supervised by Lynda Okorafor:

'a 2F 1V LINARE MXZ HnuHoX GKS (SFHrYQa adl¥F O2YLIX AYSYylH ¢
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future endeavours. This created a vacancy and additional workload for the team. The team continued to provide
case coverage until November 20, 2023, when Prakash Shrestha assumed this role. At the end of this reporting
period of March 2024 the staff consisted of Prakash Shrestha, Stacey Baril, Heather Parkes, Shauna Natrasony.

The team continued to focus on providing child protection and family preservation services amidst managing
high caseloads. Services were provided in the form of advocacy through other agencies for additional respite and
support services, emergency food services and empowering families.

Services to children in care continued to include kinship care, reunification, foster care, and group care support.
We were able to terminate the Permanent Order of Guardianship with respehtl@&en in care. The team was
successful in returning the children home to their parents.

Part of our work included preparing youth at age 15 toward transitional planning in accordance with Provincial
Standards. This work supports youth transitioning to adulthood. Through this reporting period the team
provided support to 9 young adults that were approved to continue to remain in care under the Agreements
with Young Adults (AYA).

Further, the team completed referrals to other agencies. These included referrals to other programs such as
Community Living Disability Services (CLDS) to help prepare for independent living and provide a supported living
environment throughout their adult life.

This year, the team had 2 Grade 12 graduates. The agency honoured the graduates by celebrating their
accomplishments through acknowledgments and gifts from the Board of Directors and the Executive Director at
the West Region Graduation Celebration July 2023.

Children in Care (CIC) / Protection (PRT) Supervised by Faron Whitequill:

| supervise a team of 6 Child and Family Service workers at the Urban Servi€afiGuim Winnipeg. The team
consists of Samantha Moldowan, Cheryl Tanner, Jenna Brown, Francis Romawac joined the team on October 23,
2023, Edward Shapata was on leave and returned January 2024, Megan Hotomani was on leave and returned
April 2, 2024.

Each team member carries a case load of protection and child in care files, using their knowledge and expertise
Ay SRdz2OFdGA2Y YR OKAfR 6StFINBE SELSNASYOS gKAEtS Ol
families.
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respecting First Nations, Inuit and Métis children, youth, and famBi#<J92), the Child and Family Services Act,
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and the Provincial Standards. The team practices from an indigenous stigsggld perspective when working
with families.

Worker methods involve the use of implementing intervention and case management strategies that include
attending home visits, safety planning where needed, providing families with financial resources, making
SEGSNYIFE NBFSNNIE (G2 W2NRIyQa t NAYOALX S yR 20KSNJ C

Workers endeavor to not bring children into care while working with the family through private care
arrangements. Should children come into care for short periods of time a Voluntary Placement Agreement (VPA)
is explored. Also, when children are brought into care, workers utilize the resources available to ensure children
are safe, placed together when possible, and having their needs met. As a result of working with the family,
children are either returned home or a family member has applied for guardianship of the child.

Urban Services Resource Team supervised by Sharon Houle:

| supervise the Urban Services Resource Team; Resource Administrative Assistant, Autumn Monkman, 4 Case
Aide workers, Christen Myers, Dakota Baptiste, Desiree Whitford and Vince Fontaine and child support worker,
Garry Houle

Resource Administrative Assistant, Autumn Monkman vacated her position on August 11, 2023.
Case Aide Driver, Beatrice Ducharme returned to the Resource team on September 15, 2023, and has been
assigned to Resource Admin duties on an interim basis.

The Urban Services Resource Administrative Assistant, Autumn Monkman entered data in the events booking
aeadsSy laaraayay3a 2AA2AQARIA&A26F3 RNAGSNAR (2 O NR2dza
care and families. All event information is stored and maintained in the events booking system for tracking
purposes for the Winnipeg, Brandon, Dauphin -sidfices and the nine Communiased Teams. The Resource
Administrative Assistant is assigned to a CFS team to assist with paperwork and provides baeckrage for

the Winnipeg Administrative Team when requested.

Case Aides, Christen Myers, Dakota Baptiste, Desiree Whitford and Vince Fontaine are each assigned to a
adzZLISNIAaA2NDa GSHY 2F / C{ 62N]JSNAD® ¢CKSANI g2N)] Ayg2ft
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transporting, supervising family visits, and completing cheque requisitions. Other duties include working with the
parent(s) by connecting them to external resources, providing support services to children in care, support with
treatment intervention plans and crisis intervention.

The Urban Services Child Support worker, Garry Houle assists by providing a wide range of support services to
children in care that include assisting with treatment and crisis intervention plans. The child support worker
further provides child support services with a minimum of 11 children to ensure children stay in contact with
their biological families by transporting and supervise family visits, entertaining by taking children on outings
adzOK & LRg 626Qa YR SyadiNBSa (GKS OKAf RQA SRdzOFGAZ2Yy

Recruitment of external service providers/drivers is done daily and is followed by guidelines and procedures. All
external service providers/drivers must meet a list of requirements prior to any event being assigned, have a
negative current criminal record, negative child, and adult abuse registry checks. Resource currently has 39
external drivers from Winnipeg and 11 from the CBT area.
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Winnipeg Administration supervised by Debbie Nielsen:

| supervise the Urban Services Admin team; Phyllis Beaulieu (Reception), Teryl Flette (Administrative Assistant),
Rhianan George (Admin Support/Court Clerk), Ty Hotomani (Administrative Assistant), Keegan Haasbeek
(Administrative Assistant). Kyra Shannacappo (Casual Administrative Assistant).

Since March 2023 Ty and | shared the responsibility of coverage with his previous position as Admin Support/File
Clerk and Administrative Assistant until the position was filled. The Admin Support/File Clerk position was filled
when Keegan Haasbeek joined in January 2024. During this period, the agency contracted Kyra Shannacappo to
assist with the overload in the administration area. Phyllis Beaulieu did a wonderful job of training Kyra as back
up for Reception and Teryl Flett who is our reservation clerk also cross trained Kyra for reservations.

With the positions filled and the additional help added we have been able to organize and get caught up on the
backlog for filing, focus on updating procedures along with other items that have been set aside while in

coverage mode. Overall, a sense of accomplishment and teamwork has brought the team to bond and work well
together.

¢tKAa O2yOf dzRSa 2dzNJ G S| Y Qac 2024 yOurbehalf bfSJyb&NSerficesy Bel yamMio ¥ 2
thank the Board of Directors and Management for all your support, wisdom, and guidance. We acknowledge all
the families in the communities for their collaboration with the agency.

@l y3gltYATAT RAYIFSSYFFAFYlF3 Walk1S OFNBZ Yeé NBfFGA

&

<

37K 'd W.R.C.F.S Inc. Annual General Repd8Z2D24




ALTERNATE CARE/GAA Gl KWENG PROGRAMS
Director: Angela Everett, B.A., B.S.W.

On behalf of the Alternate Care Unit, | would like to bring greetings to all oBailzS a G & G 29 Aanwal C{ Q
General Meeting.

I will begin by providing a brief overview of our programs, staff, foster home statistics, and an update of the
some of the good work completed by the Alternate Care and Gaa Gii Kweng staff over this past year.

The Alternate Care Programs provides alternative placement resources (foster/kinship homes) for children who
are unable to remain in their homes of origin, and who require a safe and nurturing environment. These
resources can be emergency, shtatm or longterm placements.

The primary responsibility of the unit, in working closely with the CFS teams, is to identify, license and support
foster parents within our communities, particularly with extended family for the placement of children.
Although recruitment and development of agency resources within the nine West Region First Nation
O2YYdzyAGGASa Aa ! fGSNYI 4GS [/ I NB federvedalsdnkeddiid &nd Bchdidered LI |

¢CKS EtGSNYILGS /INB GSIY 20SNESSa 2w/ C{Q tftlIOS 2F {1}
& off-reserve. The agency has eight Alternate Care workers who are located out of our Dauphin, Rolling River,
Waywayseecappo and Winnipeg offices.

¢KS DFF DAA YgSy3a GSIY 20SNERSSaE (GKS F3SydeqQa alLISOAI
for children with exceptional needs. We have five Gaa Gii Kweng workers who are located out of our Dauphin
and Winnipeg offices.

As of March 31, 2024, the current Alternate Care Unit staffing consists of:

Program Director Angela Everett

Supervisos. Marie Lavallee (North Team) and Araceli Rlosvicki (South Team)

Administrative AssistantsKatherine McKay (Rolling River) and Pat Cameron (Rolling River

Alternate Care WorkersPatricia Chartrand (Dauphin), Rainbow Chartrand (Dauphin), Kim McKay (Rolling River),
Shelley Hume (Rolling River), Verna Wilson (Waywayseecappo), Virginia Taypaywaykejick (Winnipeg), Jennifer
Petty (Winnipeg), and Charlene Sutherland (Winnipeg).

Gaa Gii Kweng Worker®at M. Chartrand (Dauphin), Sharon Ironstand (Dauphin), Marge Favell (Winnipeg), Rita
Longclaws (Winnipeg), and Sarah Miller (Winnipeg).

Workers covers all nine West Region First Nation communities plus all of theseff/e foster homes and place
of safety resources.

Please continue reading below for a brief summary of some of the work accomplished in the 2023/2024 fiscal
year.

e
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Foster Home Statistics (as of March 31, 2024) :

Placement Category

Foster home
SpecializeX

Foster hom
50.97%

Place of
Safety
43.45%
Open Licensed Foste| New Applicants/Place Placement Resource§ Placement Resources
Foster Homes of SafetyResources On-Reserve Off-Reserve
Home files
TOTAL
355 203 152 89 266
100% 57% 43% 25% 75%

Our foster home statisticshows the breakdown of WRCFS homes as a 66tab5 open foster home filegon
and off reserve)an increase of 11 foster homes over the past fiscal.year

Of these355 homes:203 have been issued foster home licenses, 46&@ were a combination of applicants in

the process of being licenced and/or considered place of safety resources and/or new applicants wanting to
foster for WRCESThis number fluctuates on a continuous basis as children enter care, are returned home
and/or applicants apply to foster specific children or request a general license for any child(ren) requiring
temporary care.

Further, ofour 355 homes:89 homes are in First Nations communities, with the remairdé® homes off
reserve.We have many community and family members who reside in urban areas for work and/or educational
purposes and that is reflected in the above numbers.

Finally, our foster homes statistics are dividgd206F 2 &8 1 SNJ K2 YSa &dzLJL2 NIISR o6& 2 dz
supervision, and49F 2 8 1 SNJ K2YSa adzllR2NISR o6& (GKS {2dzikK G4SIY dz

Red Thunderbird Home :

WRCFS also has one emergency resource home near Keeseekoowenin First Na&omome can provide
emergency care for up to four children, ages newborn to 17 years. This has been a valuable resource for WRCFS
so that we do not have to rely on the Emergency Placement Resource (EPR) Shelters in Winnipeg. Our children

3sM ‘ @W.R.C.F.S Inc. Annual General Repd82D24



stay in a home setting with a house parent who provides home cooked meals, a safe home environment, and
allows the children to continue attending school.

With the support of our Leadership and Executive Director, we would like to see emergency homes in each of
our First Nation communities. These homes can keep our children safe and near their home of origin while we
work with their parents and/or extended family to reunite children back to family. These emergency homes are
not meant to be long term placements but to be available to provide care when needed, at any hour of the day
or night.

Foster Parent Recruitment :

Recruitment of potential foster parents is done on an ongoing basis throughout the year. Many of our foster
parents are recruited through word of mouth by current foster parents, which we always appreciate! We also
hang recruitment posters within our communities, at our field offices, and at many Aboriginal organizations
throughout Southern Manitoba. Alternate Care also hosts Open House Recruitment Drives in our communities.
The purpose of these open houses is to attract new resources in the communities. Staff are available to go over
the role of fostering and to answer any questions potential care givers might have about fostering.

Foster Parent Orientation :

One of the responsibilities of the Alternate Care & Gaa Gii Kweng staff is to provide Foster Parent Orientation
sessions to any interested foster parent applicants. Orientation is a requirement for any applicant who wants to
0S I tftAO0SyaSR F2aGSNJ LI NByld Ay (GKS LINRPGAYOS 2F aly
Values, and Goals, and provincial requirements to become a foster parent, to name just a few of the areas
covered.

Foster Parent Training :

All WRCFS foster parents are encouraged and supported to participate and attend training sessions. Foster
parent training occurs on a monthly basis for all foster parents in the Gaa Gii Kweng Program which is a program
requirement. Other trainings that foster parents attended this past year were sponsored through the Kinship &
Foster Family Network of Manitoba (KFFN), as they are funded through the Province of Manitoba, so there is
typically no registration fees for their training sessions, which is much appreciated to-fumdkd Agencies.

Foster Parent Appreciation :
An annual event that WRCFS recognizes is National Foster Familgliviegkthe third week of October

This past year we went to each of our communities that have field offices and provided lunch to our foster
families (parents and children) and gifts for all of our foster parents. This is always a fun event for all involved!

Waywayseecappo:

In 2023, WRCFS was informed that the community of Waywayseecappo (WW) would be seeking their own
mandate to provide child welfare services for their community members, on and off reserve. As we work closer
towards this goal, this may impact up to a possible 73 foster homes that are currently caring for one or more
WW children. This means that these homes may transfer their foster homes to the new WW CFS or decide to be
Wo2NNRPSSRQ NBaz2dz2NODSa G2 22 |yR YIFIAYyGlrAy GKSANI f A0Sy
these homes are licensed and provided information so the foster parents can make informed decisions about
staying with WRCFS, borrowing their homes or transferring to WW.

Staffing:
This past year, we hagumerousstaff changes within our Program®onna Ahmo retired from WRCFS, and
Rainbow Chartrand joined our team from the Wraparound program in February 2024. Winnie Amyotte left

e
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WRCEFS, with Shelley Hume moving from Admin Assistant to Alternate Care Worker in our Rolling River office.
Kathie Bone became the new Transitional Planning Coordinator in our Dauphin office, and Sharon Ironstand has
filled her position, and finally, we were able to fill our vacant GGK position in our Winnipeg office with the hiring
of Sarah Miller from our Urban Services tearhwish all those who have moved on the best in their new
endeavours, andongratulations taall of the newstaff who have joined our team!

Acknowledgements :

| always like to end my reports with acknowledgements for all those involved in our daily work at WRCFS. ltis
with my sincere gratitude and utmost thanks to all of our care providers who have come forward and have
opened their homes to one or multiple children over this past year and/or past decades! THANK YOU TO EACH
AND EVERY ONE OF YOU!

To my team who are entrusted with such an important role within WRCFS of locating, assessing and supporting
K2YSa F2NJ OKAfRNBY 2F Fff F3SaXez2dz2NJ ¢2N] A& az2 | LI
group of women. Your knowledge of our communities and families are so beneficial in our daily work. Thank you
for your years of commitment to Alt Care and WRCFS!

To our Board of Directors, and our Executive Director, your Leadership is so appreciated. We are fortunate to
have Leaders who have shown the commitment to the betterment of our Agency with the creation and growth
of so many programs that support our families. Our focus remains Prevention work, rather than Protection
work, which is so much more beneficial to our children, families, and communities.

Thank you for taking the time to read my report. Have a safe journey home and | look forward to seeing you at
future events!

r
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REGIONAL PROGRAMS
Director. Murray McKayB.S.W., R.S.W.

On behalf of the West Region Child & Family Services(WRCFS) Regional Programs | would like to take this
opportunity to welcome the WRCFS community Leadership, Elders, Pine Creek First Nation Community
aSYOSNBRZ DdzSaidazs +2ftdzy(iSSNRZ / 2YYdzy A f9@Annud GedetaNOSa |y
Meeting. Megwech to the Pine Creek First Nation Community and to the Pine Creek Community Based CFS Tean
F2N) K2adAy3a GKAAa @SINRa !Dax ¢S 221 F2NBFINR (2 akt

My name is Murray McKay and | would like to share some information pertaining to the Programs that | oversee
here at WRCFS. We have an amazing group of individuals who are very knowledgeable in their respective roles
and always go above and beyond of what is expected of themME&dpnvech to each and every one of the team
Members for doing an excellent job!

The Reglonal Programs consists of the following:
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit
Family Enhancement Wraparound Program
Family Enhancement(NevWandated) Program
Resources for Children with Special Needs
Reclaiming Our Voices(ROV)

aSyQa DI iKSNAy3
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Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit
U Edward Riglim Supervisor/Consultant BrandonSubOffice
Michael McKay, Supervisor Rolling River Head Office(transfer to Abin Worker Position)
Peter ShannacapppAbin Workerg Rolling River Head Office(left Agency)
Della Nepinak Abin Workerg Dauphin SuiDffice
Lionel Chartrand Abin Workerg Dauphin SuiDffice
Charlotte Sinclair, BFNQA\bin Workerg Rolling River Head Office(transferred to new position)
Lana McKay Administrative Assistarg Rolling River Head Office

[t ent i e et ant i ]

The Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit provides child abuse investigational supports to the West Region CFS
communities: Tootinaowaziibeeng, Gambler, Pine Creek, Waywayseecappo, Skownan, Keeseekoag®enin, O
ChakKo-Sipi, Rolling River and Ebb and Flow. Supports are also provided to the Brandon, Dauphin, and

Winnipeg WRCFS sub offices. The Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit will provide investigative support and
education pertaining to all child abuse matters in accordance with the Manitoba Child and Family Services Act

and the Manitoba Child Abuse Regulations. The Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit also presents cases of chilc
FodzaS G2 GKS !'3SyoeqQa wS3aIA2ylf [/ KAfR !'0dzaS /2YYAGGS
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Figure 1: WRCFS Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit-2023

GF18&8 FT2NJFo6dzaS NBFSNNIfasx O2yad
G§S3I2NAT SR & LKeaAOl sz &aSEdzZ t | yiFR
YiKed {{FIGda INB faz2z akKz2é¢y TFT2N SI OK 02
FSNN}Yfa FyR O2yadzZf GFa2yd NBOSAGSR SIO

Z£Gle2yax
iR L3Sva2 o22Fy | Af ykiy1 §13% aS G
YYdzy AGe
K Y2y UiK F2NJ

t N2 JAYOA

WEST REGION CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit
Statistics April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024

TYPE OF CALLS PER MONTH 2023-24 STATS

APRIL MAY JUNE JULY |AUGUST| SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR TOTAL
REFERRALS 10 23 7 11 3 5 8 14 15 9 8 12 125
ALL CONSULTS 17 15 17 15 28 20 12 14 18 17 5 14 192
ANCR REFERRALS 4 3 4 3 4 0 2 4 0 0 14 40
PROV. INVEST/CONSULT 1 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 2 0 10
COURTESY INVEST. & 0 1 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 18
TOTAL 35 41 29 41 35 27 23 32 33 32 17 40 385
TYPE OF REFERRAL INTAKE PER MONTH 2023-24 STATS
APRIL MAY JUNE JULY |[AUGUST| SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR TOTAL
PHYSICAL 15 15 10 24 20 20 9 21 23 22 8 16 203
SEXUAL 18 24 14 12 13 4 13 11 10 7 8 24 158
EMOTIONAL/NEGLECT 1 2 D 5 1 2 1 2 0 0 0 19
TOTAL 34 41 29 41 34 26 23 34 33 29 16 40 380
COMMUNITY REFERRALS AND CONSULTS PER MONTH 2023-24 STATS
APRIL MAY JUNE JULY |AUGUST| SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR TOTAL
Ebb and Flow & 5 5 2 6 3 9 6 6 0 0 6 51
Gambler 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Keeseekoowenin 1 1 1 0 4 1 0 2 1 2 1 1 15
O-chi-chak-ko-sipi 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 1 6
Pine Creek 2 2 5 3 0 1 0 1 4 1 1 2 22
Rolling River g 5 g 7 6 4 4 0 2 3 0 3 40
Skownan 4 0 1 0 3 0 0 6 5 3 2 1 25
Tootinaowaziibeeng 0 1 0 2 1 0 0 8 3 0 0 1 11
Waywayseecappo 7 10 2 2 4 5 5 6 7 6 4 1 59
Urban Services 14 8 9 17 11 1 4 4 B 9 8] 19 102
Parkland 0 3 2 4 0 2 0 0 1 0 1 0 13
Brandon 6 0 2 0 9 0 5 0 5 2 3 32
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 8
TOTAL 34 41 29 41 35 26 23 34 33 29 15 40 380
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Figure 2: WRCFS Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit, Types of CallsZiz2B
Type of Calls at fiscal year ending March 31, 2024

m Referrals 125
m Consults 192
m ANCR Referrals 40
Provincial Invest/Consults 10
m Courtesy Invest. 18
LY CA3IdNNB o G(GKS OKFNI AyRAOFGS& GKS dz2daFf G&LIS
F2NJ GKS Uaolrf &Stk N PLILINPEAYF St @ po: 2F GKSAS

Figure 3: WRCFS Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit, Type of Referral Intak@ @223

Type of Referral Intakes at fiscal year ending March 31, 2024

m Physical 203
m Sexual 158
m Emotional 13

Neglect 6
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Figure 4: WRCFS Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit-2023
FOSTER PARENT - MALE ALLEGED OFFENDERS
EF GB KS ocC PC RR SK TO wWw us PKLD BDN TOTAL
PHYSICAL 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 3
SEXUAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EMOTIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FOSTER PARENT - FEMALE ALLEGED OFFENDERS
EF GB KS ocC PC RR SK TO WwWw us PKLD BDN TOTAL
PHYSICAL 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 11
SEXUAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
EMOTIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ALLEGED UNKNOWN OFFENDERS
EF GB KS oC PC RR SK TO WwWw us PKLD BDN TOTAL
PHYSICAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SEXUAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EMOTIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 1 1 15
Ly CA3dzNB GKS OKIFNIL aKz2ga F2NJ UaAOFf &@SEFENJ!LINAE nwm
20SYRSNE 6SNB YIES FyR ym: 2F Ff€fS3ISR F2a0SNI LI NByi

Figure 5: WRCFS Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit-2023
Abuse Referrals & Consultations re Foster Parents

m Male Alleged offenders 3
m Female Alleged offenders 12

m Unknown Offenders
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The team has alsoontinued with relevant trainings which have been in person and virtual. Child Abuse
investigational training, First Aide/CPR training, ASIST, Supervisors Core training has taken place throughout this
past year. The Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Staff have facilitated Global Inters@wide training, this will

be on a regular basis moving forward. The Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit organized and facilitated a large
conference on Child Abuse and Neglect, this occurred on March 13 & 14, 2024 in Brandon. It was open to
community resources in the West Region Child and Family Services area, we had a great response with full
capacity.

Family Enhancement WRAPAROUND Program
U Ina Tanner, BISW, MSW, R&Wraparound Program Coordinator
Alanaise Bone, BA, BSW Undengayraparound Facilitator for Keeseekoowenin
Litta Kline, BSW, RSYWraparound Facilitator for Winnipeg
Joshua Letandey Wraparound Facilitator for Rolling River(left position)
Kevin Fosseneuv@Wraparound Facilitator for Rolling River
Darnell McKay, Wraparound Facilitator for Brandon
Deidre Catcheway Wraparound Facilitator for Winnipeg
Rainbow Chartrand, BSW, R§Wraparound Facilitator for Dauphin & Tootinaowaziibeeng
Stephanie Mekislq Wraparound Facilitator for Pine Creek
Colin Procure Wraparound Facilitator for Waywayseecappo & Gambler
Marilyn Shingoose, BA, MSW Underwayraparound Facilitator for Ebb and Flow
Brendan EastmagqWraparound Facilitator for O Chi Chak Ko Sipi
Cordell Houle, Wraparound Facilitator for Skownan

CooC oo oo oSS

The Regional Wraparound Program is a prevention initiative of WRCFS, the Facilitators will work with First Nation
youth and families who are experiencing one or more risk factors. The youth and families referred to the
Regional Wraparound Program will be from one of the 9 WRCFS First Nation communities. Referrals to the
Regional Wraparound Program come from the Community and Urban Services Teams.

The goal of the program is to prevent children from coming into care, and to help them return home to family. It
will also reduce family violence, addictions, suicide andis®iin and increase selflentity. Other outcomes of

being involved with the program are increased siacial attitudes, beliefs, coping and life skills. There is an
increased positive attitude towards school and education and cultural identity.

The program is also a voluntary program where youth and families can participate in an Individual Care Plan with
goals, strategies, and community supports based on their identified strengths and needs. Each youth/family will
have the support of a Wraparound Facilitator and team in their home community until their goals are met.
Wraparound Facilitators can carry a maximum of 12 individuals on their case load at any time. Almost all the
Wraparound Facilitators currently carry a full case load. Wraparound Facilitators continue to hgomgn

contact with youth and families via phone, virtual anepgrson visits following the safety guidelines.

Also included in the Wraparound Team are Elders, Addictions Workers, BFI Wellness Workers, Police, Health
{GFFFT {OK22f {GFFF YR wSONBFGA2Yy LINPAINIYa {GIFFTo
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Some of the fun activities that the Wraparound team have been getting Youth involved with are attending
Manitou Ahbee Festival, archery, nature walks, attending the Museum and Art Gallery, Red River EX, Ice Fishing
and attending events that promote Indigenous culture and pride. The Wraparound team took Youth on a 3 day
overnight camping trip August 1517 at Camp Kippechewin along the shores of Clear Lake. The Youth were
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kept busy with fun cultural activities which included Elders from the communities. Youth were also participated
in a Christmas party on December 14, 2023 in Dauphin. These will be yearly events for the Youth.

The Wraparound team has also taken part in numerous professional development trainings throughout the year
which have been offered in person and virtual. Some of these trainings are Kapaapako Miikiwaap (Butterfly
Lodge)training, Compassionate Inquiry Therapy training, Applied Counselling, Working with Youth who have

been sexually exploited, Outlook, Child Abuse & Neglect Conference, Empowering your System: an Art Therapy
and Polyvagal Workshop, Computer Program training, 7 Sacred Teachings, FASD, 2STLGBQ + Inclusion training,
Manitoba Buffalo Riders Program Facilitator training, BSW, and Grief training.

We look forward to working alongside our Youth and Families and meeting with various community resources in
this upcoming year.

Family Enhancement(Non -Mandated) Program
U Laureen Cotg Non-Mandated Family Enhancement Program Coordinator
Christopher Cochrang Non-Mandated Family Enhancement Worl@wWaywayseecappo & Gambler
Gayle Bong Non-Mandated Family Enhancement WorleKeeseekoowenin
Rose Gaywisg Non-Mandated Family Enhancement WorleRolling River
Faye Ironstand Non-Mandated Family Enhancement WorkgT ootinaowaziibeeng
Tracy Chartrand Non-Mandated Family Enhancement WorleO-ChiChakKo-Sipi
Conrad McKayg Non-Mandated Family Enhancement WorlkgPine Creek
Alyssa CatchewayNon-Mandated Family Enhancement Workeskownan
Bridget Beauliegw NornrMandated Family Enhancement WorleEbb and Flow(left Agency)

CoOoC oo OO

Non-Mandated Family Enhancement(FE) Workers do not carry a Client caseload, they deliver family
enhancement (prevention)programs to the general public which includes Clients in the communities that we
serve.

The NoaMandated FE program has been busy during this past year. They have been able to meet in person and
in group settings to deliver programs. Some have reached out to other community resources to share ideas, co
facilitate and cost share activities.

Other programming being offered in the communities are;

Triple P Parenting classes

b202R&8Qa& t SNFSOG tIFNByidAy3

Positive Indian Parenting

Life Skills Training and Life Skills Training for Youth

Anger Management, Domestic Violence

Sewing Classes, moccasin making

Cooking Classes, jam making, community barbecues

22YSyQa YR aSyQa { dzLJL)2 NIi DNZR dzLJa
Youth Support Groups

Youth and Elder Conference

Cultural Teachingdishing, hunting, snaring, camping, berry picking, canoeing, biking, crafts, Sweat
Lodge Ceremonies, kayaking

Assisting with community initiatives

Horticulture Classes

Finance management

<LK LKLKLKLKLK KKK KL
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Archery

Medicine Picking

Sharing Circles

Survival Skills

Hand Drum and Drum Stick making

Family activities & contests

Building Healthy Relationships, Community marches
Pow Wow Regalia, Ribbon Skirt making and fashion shows
Anishinaabe Language class

Candle making

Food Bingos

<LK LKL LKLKLKLKKLK KL

Non-Mandated FE Workers also participated in professional development opportunities throughout the year.
{2YS 2F GKS GNIYAYyAy3a 2L NIdzyAdASa AyOf dzZRSR CANRG !
Facilitator training, 2STLGBQ+ and Child Abuse & Neglect Conference.

Resources for Children with Special Needs
U Shanise Burgher, BA(Hons), MA, CCe®&®egional Program Assistant

Shanise is responsible to find external specialized therapeutic services for Community Based and Urban Services
Teams for children in care and families. Here are some examples: Psychologist, Play Therapist, Art Therapy,
Elder Services, Occupational Therapy, Speech & Language Therapy, Action Therapists, Adventure Therapy,
Counsellors, and Therapists who complete Parental Capacity and Risk Assessments. Contracts are drafted by
Shanise Burgher and approved by Murray McKay, expectations of the contract are obtained from the child and
FILYAfteQa ySSRao

With much assistance from Shanise, the External Services Program has operated with minimum staff. Shanise is
an accredited Therapist herself who knows the ins and outs of the counselling field, she is a great asset to the
Program and is currently the only Unit employee. Shanise also helps out with the annual Reclaiming Our Voices
22YSyQa 3IFGKSNAy3IO

A total of 122 external referrals for therapy service were received and processed. There were 4 requests for
Adventure Therapy, 30 referrals were received and processed for psychological assessments, 66 referrals for
Oneon-One Counselling. The program also processed 3 referrals for Occupational Therapy, 1 referral for Family
Counselling, 17 requests for Art/Play therapy and 1 referral for Speech/Language services. The number of
referrals received for external services has decreased from this time last year.

Shanise has also had the opportunity to take some professional development training over the past year, this
includes the CFS Supervisor Core Trainings.

2AAI AET ET C 100 61 EAAG}j2/6qQ 711 AT80 ' AOEAOET C
U Murray McKay CoChair
U Stella Bone& CoChair

The ROV Committee Members are Stella Bone, Sarah Shannacappo, Laury Fontaine, Laureen Cote, Annette
McKay, Viola Fleury, Joanne Tanhtvar, Lisa Makwebak, Esther Beaulieu, Adrienne Luke, Donna Blackbird, Ina
Tanner, Margaret Thompson and Shanise Burgher. Severdl WY A 11 SSQa | NB FT2NXYSR Rd
stages of the gathering, this brings up the number of staff participating.
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Since 1999, West Region Child and Family Services, Inc. have offered Reclaiming Our Voices Gathering designed
to support women who have struggled with addictions and pregnancy. This gathering uses a variety of
presentation styles to help women begin their healing journey including traditional teachings, testimonials,
workshops, and healing circles. Staff at West Region Child and Family Services and Elders from the 9 First Nation
communities provide a nurturing and safe environment for women to come in search of healing and to

understand the impact of FASD on their children, family and community.

The289wh+ 22YSyQa 3IFTGKSNAY3I gl a KSEtR | GmyiXKSH /BlSd & | d RAGS
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al GNRI NOK&aé¢ o 22YSy FNRBY |[ff GKS 2w/ C{ O2YYdzyAitASa
attended from each community, they played an important role in how traditional activities are held and

coordinated. Workshops and presentations facilitated by guest Speakers were held in various locations on the
same floor within the Delta Hotel. We had very positive feedback from the participants, their input will only
AYLINR @S FdzidzNBE Il G KSNAYyI&A D ¢KS whzx 22YSyQa DI G§KSNA

A big thank you to everyone that helped out in makingthB@sh + 2 2YSy Qa DI GKSNAy3 | &
carry on with this tradition of providing good quality workshops and presentations for our Clients.

-AT806 ' AGEAOEIT C
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to participate in presentations and workshops geared to educate Participants on healing, personal growth and
living healthier lives. Participants camped out along the shores of Lake Katherine in Riding Mountain National
Park. Other outdoor cultural activities such as ceremonies were incorporated into the 3 day Gathering. It was a
J322R GdzNy2dzi 6AGK LIRaAGAOBS FSSRol O]l NBOSABGSR FNRY i
2024.
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HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
Diredor: Sarah Shannacappo, H.R.M.

Sarah Shannacappo, Director of Human Resourdéiv

Adrienne Luke, Human Resource OfficetP, HRM

Viola Fleury, Training CoordinatdB.Ed.

Katelin Chartrand Payroll Administrator PCP

Tracey ContoisBenefits Administrator

Amanda BeaulieuHuman Resource AssistarRCP

Bonnie Mongeorg Payroll Accounting Clerk/Administrative Support

[enti ent i et B et B o B e N w

The Human Resource program oversees the management of personnel files, the payroll function, time and attendance,
record keeping, training needs and stats, data base, administration of the group insurance, employee assistance, and
pension plans as well as the operation of the Safety and Health Program and provides support services for employees
and management.

The HR Department leads the Recruitment Committee for WRCFS. This involves attending Job and Career Fairs
throughout our First Nation Communities as well as the three urban centers, Brandon, Winnipeg and Daughin. A Q
code has been developed to provide information with regard to all of the job postings at WRCFS at any given time.

Demographics :
As of March 3%, 2024 the agency ha@31 positions; of which,183 were on payroll. Th&8 vacant positions
were as follows:

Admin & Accounting:

0 Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerk (TegmRplling River
Maintenance Accounts Payable ClerRolling River
Administrative Assistarg Rolling River
Receptionist/Administrative SuppoctKeeseekoowenin
Receptionist/Administrative Support (Partme)c Gambler
Receptionist/Administrative SuppoctSkownan
Receptionist/Administrative SuppoctEbb & Flow
Financial AssistamtDauphin
Child In Care File CleriRolling River

O OO0OO0OO0OOOoOOo

Community Based ProgramsSouth:

Intake Workerg Keeseekoowenin
Case Aide Keeseekoowenin

CFS Case AidBrandon

CFS Case AidBrandon

CFS Worker Brandon

Intake Workerg Waywayseecappo
FE Worker, Waywayseecappo
CFS/FE WorkerGambler

O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOo
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Community Based ProgramdNorth:
o Intake Workerg O-ChiChakKo-Sipi
FE Worker, O-ChiChakKo-Sipi
CFS Worker Ebb & Flow
CFS Worker Ebb & Flow
Intake Workerc Ebb & Flow
FE Case AideEbb & Flow
Intake Workerg Tootinaowaziibeeng/Parkland
CFS Workeg Pine Creek
FE Worker, Pine Creek
Intake Woker Pine Creek

O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOo

Urban Services East:
0 Urban Services CFS Worker
o Urban Services Resource Administrative Assistant
o Urban Services Case Aide
o Urban Services Intak&orker

Urban Services West:

o Urban Services FE Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker
PartTime Janitor

O OO 0o

Gaa Gii Kweng Unit:
o0 Interim Administrative Assistant

Non-Mandated FE Workers:
o0 NonMandated FE Worker Ebb & Flow
o NonMandated FE Workey O-ChiChakKo-Sipi

Wraparound Program:
o FE Wraparound FacilitatgrDauphin/Tootinaowaziibeeng
0o FE Wraparound FacilitatgrSkownan

Mino | Yah Daa Wellness Unit:
0 Mino | Yah Daa WorkerO-ChiChakKo-Sipi
0 Mino | Yah Daa WorkerSkownan
0 Mino | Yah Daa WorkerWaywayseecappo/Gambler

Elders:
0 Elder¢ North
o Elderc South

Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit:
0 Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin WorkdRolling River

r
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The HR department handled multiple staffing changes and shortages bef\peiem, 2023and March 312024 There
were 34 employees that left the Agency of tho34 ¢ 3 staff retired. We ha®2 staff who went on leavel8 of the staff
that went on leave returned from leave within this timeframe, there wereirB8rnal transfers and we ha#9 new
hires.

The turnover rate for April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024 represented approximbdel#wof the total of staff.

2w/ C{ NBONHAGYSYyl IyR NBUOSYdA2y LINFOUGAOSa F2fft2¢ Of
and supporting an Aboriginal Workforce. There continues to be a gradual decline in the number of applicants for
jobs in CFS over the past few years. We did not have practicum students in this time frame. This is relevant as
WRCEFS often hires former practicum students who have achieved a BSW.

OnMarch 3T, 2024 the agency had a staff complement&f%employees who have aboriginal ancestry.

Aboriginal Status of Agency Workforce
20232024

Non Aboriginal
13%

Aboriginal Staff
87%

WeE ‘ EW.R.C.F.S Inc. Annual General Repd82D24
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WRCEFS Status Workforce

April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024

Staff who are
members of a First
Nation from outside of
Manitoba
7%

Staff who are
members of another
Manitoba First N
23%

taff who are

members of WRCFS

communities
70%

The following graph indicates total number of staff at each WHR&e&agon:

Total # of staff at the site
April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024

Brandon
Dauphin m———

GG ——————— |

Waywayseecappo m—
Tootinaowaziibeenq
Skownan s
Rolling River e ————————
Pine Creek m—
O-chi-chak-ko-sipi s
Keeseekoowenin
Gambler =
Ebb & Flow m—
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worksite.

5 Aboriginal Status of Agency Workforce
April 01, 2023 to, March 31, 202 Total # of staff at the site
50 m # of staff who are members of the
service site community
40 m # of staff who are members of one
of the FN that the agency serves
30 m # of staff who are members of
another Manitoba FN
20 | m # of staff who are members of a FI
from outside of Manitoba
10 | m # of staff who are "Other
Aboriginal"
0 - # of staff who are non-Aboriginal
< ) g SN < " Q,"‘ Q& o
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Q,o\o%' (,)'b %eefv (\i(\\ Q \(\Q/ \\\Qo (,}Fo «06\- $®* $\(\ Q’b Q’K

The average age of employees adafrch 31, 2024 at West Region Child and Family Services is 47
The percentage of employees at the potential retirement age of-fifty and over (55+) 87%lncluded in that

number are18.5%of the staff who are sixty and over (60+). The chart below displays the age ranges of
employees according to their job category.

Age Categories as at March 31, 2024

30
E 25
9 20
o
5 15
o
£ 10
5 I
0 il 1 .
19 & under 20-30 31-40 41-50 51-60 61-70 71+
Age Range

B Management Staff m Mandated Staff m Non Mandated Staff @ Admin & Accouting m Other Staff
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Staff Qualifications :

During the2023/2024fiscal year, employee was enrolled in the BSW program on their own time. There were
no BSW graduates i8023/2024.We currently have a BSW cohort that began in January of 2023 with a
scheduled graduation for May 2026.

The Southern Authority has set standards for hiring new employees. Of the new hires representing mandated
workers in the2023/2024fiscal year17% met the requirements for the Field Staff 2 (FS2) qualifications. The
remaining 26% designated under the Field Staff 1 (FS1) qualifications are required to receive additional
mentoring, supervision and are working on an education plan to be submitted to the Southern Authority.

2023-2024 in Review

Life Benefit Solutions and Manulife :
PlanEnhancements were added November 1, 2023, at no additional cost.

Paramedical Practitioners are being expanded as follows:
1 Homeopath is being added under the combined maximum with Naturopath/Dietician
1 Athletic Therapist is being added under the combined maximum with Physiotherapy/Occupational
Therapist
1 Coverage for Private Duty Nursing is being expanded to include Nurse Practitioner services. Plan
members and dependents can claim up to a maximum of $500 annually, paid at reasonable and
customary limits for their province of residence.
Services to be covered include but are not limited to:
1 In-home or cliniebased visits for primary care services
1 e.g. foot care, diagnostic tests, chronic disease prevention and managemeniatadecare, mental
health, health promotion etc.
For more information contact Life Benefit Solutions at 1.866.605.5433

The Employee Assistance Plan through Manitoba Blue Cross :

(EAP) coverage through Manitoba Blue Cross includes a quarterly distribution of publications that promote
health and wellness. The following EAP Program communications were distributed to staff 2028£2024

fiscal year:

A Behavioral AddictioBasics; April 2023

A Getting & Staying Motivated This Sumnagtuly 2023
A Talking to Kids about Mental Heal{fOctober 2023
A Imposed Change In The Workplacéanuary 2024

This year, the focus on professional development for the Human Resource team included training in the
following areas:

Level 1c Course 2 Recruitment & Selectiqibarah

Level 2 Course 2 Managing Chronic Absenteeissarah
Life Benefits ConferenagSarah, Adrienne, Katelin
National Gathering of Survivors Conferemc®garah, Viola
Healing Our Spirit Worldwide Confereng&arah

= =4 -4 -8 -9
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First Aid/CPR Sarah, Adrienne, Amanda, Viola

Supporting Diversity & Inclusion in the 2STLGBQ+ Comnguihanda, Adrienne, Viola, Bonnie

Applied Counselling CertificateAmanda

Excel Intermediate Part 1 Trainigghmanda, Tracey, Viola, Bonnie

Excel Intermediate Part 2 Trainigg\manda, Tracey, Viola, Bonnie

Workplace Safety Training (Winnipeg Police Service) Amanda, Viola

Life Benefits Solutiong Group Insurance & Retirement Workshop, Amanda, Katelin, Tracey, Viola,
Adrienne, Bonnie

National Payroll Institute Year End & New Year Confereananda, Katelin, Adrienne

ASIST/ Applied Suicide Intervention Skills/Traigificacey, Adrienne

Microsoft Word Training (part X) Tracey, Viola

Microsoft Word Training (part 2) Tracey, Viola

Excel Beginner Part 1 Trainig@racey

Excel Beginner Part 2 Trainiodracey

Excel Advanced Training Pait Tracey

Excel Advanced Training Pag Zracey

CIC Request to Access File Trainikgpla

FASD WorkshopViola

t NBLI NAYy3d W2NRIYyQ&a t NAYyOA L¥ida DNR dzLJ wSljdzSaid ot NP

Workplace Safety and Health

The Safety and Health internal sgboup called the Emergency Protocol Group (EPG) did not meet this fiscal
year but the group will continue tdevelop procedures for emergency situations. This includes ongoing updates
for the Business Continuity Plan.

Whistleblower Legislation
There are no complaints to report for 2023/2024.
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FINANCE & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Director. Kelly McKay, . &FM.

The Finance and Information Technology Team oversees the Agdim@ncial processingand reporting
functions/requirementswhich include foster parent maintenance payments, monthly child maintenance billings,
statistics, staff and operating expenses and financial reporting to management, Board of Directors, and funders.
The team also oversegs K S | 3 Sy O & fetivork) Baldwadelis@Stware and office photocopy and printer
equipment requirements.

The Finance and Information Technology Team is overseen by the Director of Finance and consists of 16 staff.
Fdlowing is a summary of duties performed by each team member:

Operations Financial Manager Rena Ironstand: Oversees Operations Accounts Payable Departni@aneral

Ledger month end proceduresnd office management of the Rolling River Head Office. Supervision duties
include Operations Accounts Payable Clerk, Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerks for Business Vendors, Heax
Office Receptionist, and the patitne janitor for the Head Office.

Maintenance FinanciaManager¢ Bonnie McKay Oversees Maintenance Accounts Payable Department, child
maintenance billings and child in care statistical reporting. Supervision duties include Maintenance Accounts
Payable Clerks for foster care payments and Financial Officer.

Financial Manager/Analyst, Janice McKay Oversees updating and maintaining Agency general ledger, financial
statement/reports preparation andlistribution to Board of Directors, Management and Funders and oversees
yearend work papers/reconciliations for Agency annual audit. Supervision duties include Financial Assistant and
Dauphin Office Receptionist.

Information Technology Manage¢ Adrien Laquette:h S NBR SSa GKS ! 3Sy0eQa Ay T 2Ny
planning and budgeting, coordinates technology installations/upgrades and maintenance and test/troubleshoot
computer systems/network to ensure operation is at optimal efficiency.

Computer Trainer/Developerg Jay Jay Toews Assists with the Agency computer hardware/software
requirements, trouble shooting and template development and providesg@ing computer training and
support to staff.

Financial Office ¢ Linda Nepinak Prepares monthly billing report for children in care and provide {ogck
documentation to funder as required.

Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerks:

91 Leslie Bone, Sherrie KaKayGeesick, Chantel Delaronde (end Oct 2023)/Mitchell Mbifymdeon (start
Sept 2023) Process semmonthly maintenance payments to foster parents who provide care for children
under WRCEFS guardianship as well as other child in care related expenses. These functions require regular
contact and followup with workers and supervisors to ensure payments are accurate and timely.

1 Natasha Wilson Vivian Dick (end June 2023)/Darlene Gamblin (start Oct 202Bjocess business vengdor
third-party resource invoiceand External Service Provider Transport Claieiated to children in care

expenses.
o | Bl
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Operations Accounts Payable CleckVonda Lane (end Oct 2023)/Jackson Wood (start Jan 20Zocess
regularly scheduled payments for office operating costs (rent, hydro, phone, equipment, supplies) and staff
travel and accommodations. Also, responsible for preparing and submit GST and Gas Tax Rebate Claims.

Financial Assistant; Charlene Desjarlais Assists with monthly general ledger accounting functions which
include bank reconciliations, updating accounts payable vendor information, updating staff accounting
AYF2NXYIEGA2YT D[ 22dNY I § SYGNARSas olyl RSLRaAxbasz Yl
Allowances and check control.

Reception/Admin Support (Rolling River and Dauphin Office): Rolling Rev@laine Roulette (end Sept
2023)/Raven Wabash (start Sept 2023) and DauphiAshley Burak Receive/direct Agency incoming calls,
postal and intefoffice mail and/or clients/visitors to office for Agency at the Head Office in Rolling River and
Dauphin Office locations. Ensure office equipment is properly maintained and in working order and office
supplies are replenished and on hand as needed. Rolling River Reception/Admin Support receives Family
Service/Homemaker Contracts and forwards to appropriate departments as required for processing. Dauphin
Reception/Admin Support assists Agency lawyer in preparing and delivering court documents to Dauphin.

Admin Support¢ Accounting (term): Blaine Roulette Assists Accounting Department with filing and other
administrative duties as required.

Director of Finance¢ Kelly McKay Oversee the Finance and Information Technology functions and
requirements of the Agency including: The accurate and timely child maintenance payments, billings and
funding guidelines interpretation, budget preparation, recommendations and monitoring, insurance renewal and
liaison, financial reporting to management, Board of Directors, funders and annual audit review/submission, cash
management, staffing requirements for Finance/IT department, assist with computer related requirements of
the Agency and ogoing review/development of Agency financial internal control policies and procedures.
Attend and participate in regularly scheduled meetings including WRCFS Board of Directors, Program Directors,
Management Policy and Planning, Southern First Nation Network of Care Agency Rejafior@sice and
Manitoba CFS Agency North/South Finance Meetings.

Highlights from 2023/24

Staff Changes:
Theteamwelcomedthe following new/existing staff to their new roles with the team
1 Chantel Delaronde accepted the positias Financial AssistaimOct2023.
1 Raven Wabashccepteda term position asRolling River Admin Support/Receptionist Positiorsépt
2023
9 Blaine Roulette accepted a term position as Admin Supp@itcounting in Sept 2023
1 Mitchell MonychMongeon accepted the position as Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerk in Sept 2023
1 Darlene Gamblin accepted the position as Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerk for Business Vendors in
Oct 2023.
1 Jackson Wood accepted the position as Operations Accounts Payable Clerk in January 2024.

The team bid farewell and best wishes to the following staff who left the team:
1 Charlene Dejarlais, Financial Assistéeft the Agency idune 2023
9 Vivian Dick, Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerk, left the Agency in June 2023.
1 Vonda Lane, Operations Accounts Payable Clerk, accepted another position in the Agency in Oct 2023.

e
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Pearl Whiteford, a longerm employee who retired in May 2015, continues to work on a contract basis,
completing monthly Federal Child Maintenance Billings. This is a temporary arrangement until workload issues
can be addressed to allow existing staff to be trained and take over completing this task.

Fundingq Provincial: The Province of Manitoba implemented Single Envelope Funding (SEF) effective April 1,
2019. Prior to SEF, a funding formula based on agency caseload data was used to determine CFS Agenc
operations and prevention funding. Child Maintenance funding was determined based on actual monthly billings
to the Province of Manitoba Department of Families. Fiscal year 2023/24 was the 5th year of SEF for CFS
agencies in Manitoba.

Four Manitoba Provincial CFS Authorities manage/oversee all aspects of child and family services in Manitoba
and each CFS Agency falls under the umbrella of one of the authorities. Southern First Nation Network of Care
(SFNNC) is the Provincial CFS Authority that West Region Child and Family Services falls under.

A draft SEF policy manual was developed which outlalegolicy, direction and guidance provided by the
Manitoba government with respect to the funding and oversight of child and family services by the CFS
authorities under the SEF modehgencies were advised that thrgear contractéagreementswould have to be
signed that outline the terms and conditions of the Provincial, ®IF no contractéagreementshave been
received/signed to date.

In fiscal year 2023/24, there was -going increases to WRCFS Provincial Operational & Maintenance funding to
adjust to 2022/23 Provincial pay scale for funded positions that were ifSpte funding formula and for cases
transferred in/out from/to other agencies. In addition, there was d@ime Provincial funding for wage relief and
grant funding for Supports to Young Adults (SYM)e SYA grant enables child and family services agencies to
assist young adults up to the age 26 under the following eligibility criteria:

1 Reaching the age of majority and under a legatus other than permanent ward at the time of their
18th birthday.

1 Reaching their 21st birthday while on an Agreement with Young Adult.

1 Under the age of 26 and previously were in the care of a CFS agency.

G GKS aryS GAYS {9C sla AYLXSYSYGSRx /Cc{ I3SyOArSa

(CSA) no longer had to be remitted to the Province of Manitoba who had been collected these funds from CFS

agencies since FY 2006/07. CSA is the Child Tax Benefit. WRCFS keeps track of the funds collected per child a

they are applied to costs specifically for the child they are collected for. While Provincial funder requires

Provincial CSA to be applied against Provincial Child Maintenance costs, WRCFS reports CSA separate fror

YEAYGSylryOS 2y (KS ! 3SyoeQa FAYIFIYyOAlLf adrdiSySydaao

In 2018,a Class Action lawsuit was initiatpeértainngi 2 G KS t NP @AY OS 2F al yAG2o0l
Indigenous Agencies &frovincialCSA monies meant férovincial funding responsibilihildrenin-care.

On March 19, 2024, an Agreement in Principle was reached between the Province of Manitoba and Class
| 2dzyaSta (G2 aSatdtS GKNBS / KAftRNByQa {LISOALFE 1 ft2g!ly
past and current provincially funded childramcare of Child and Family Services Agencies (CFS Agencies) in
Manitoba, whose CSA benefit was clawed back or withheld between January 1, 2005 to March 31, 2019. The
Province agreed in principle to pay $530 million.

&
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On September 5, 2024, Justice Huberdeau approved the Settlement AgreefienSettlement Agreement sets
deadlines for Manitoba to make payments and includes other important steps to end the lawsduits, like a public
apology in the Manitoba Legislature. It also explains how and v@iass Members will get their payments from

the Settlement Fund There is a 3tay appeal period after the approvalf there are no appeals, then Class
Members will be able to submit claims beginning on January 6, 2025 for a two year Claim Registration Period.

In fiscal year 2023/24, per audited financial statements, WRCFS had a net Provincial surplus in Core, Protection
and Family Enhancement of $431,68Provincial Child Maintenance had a net surplus 3#3§75that was
recorded as incomplete (deferred revenue). Provin€&A surplus of $1.6 million was recorded as incomplete
(deferred revenue).

Funding ¢ Federal Federal Operationsfunding identified as Core & Protection on the Agency financial
statements,remained at the samelevel for fiscal year 2023/24 Indigenous Services Canada (ISC) uses the
2015/16 Federal funding formula amount as the base for this funding. Federal Child Maintenance funding is
based on actual eligible child in care expenses reported in monthly billings.

Federal Prevention funding identified as Family Enhancement on the Agency financial statemstésr@ased
from $6.39 millionto $5.3 millionbased new Indigenous Services Canada funding calculation 50 $26 capita
residents on reserve per December 31, 20&dian Registry System.

In 2023/24 Indigenous Services Canada provided agencies with additional féordiegtaincomponents of the

revised approach to theifst Nation Child & Family ServicesProgram. These components aeferred to asa ¢ 2 LJ
lJaé G2 SEAAGAY3TI TFTdzy RAy3d NBOSA O Rhe categorieCdfinfotmatidry OA S &
Technolgy, Results Poverty AdjustmentEmergency Fundingnd Remoteness Adjustmest 2w/ C{ dac¢2lL
funding was $2.7 million with no commitment tontinue this funding for the Agency going forward.

CFS Agencies also submit advance, and/or actuals claims through the Federal Canadian Human Rights Tribune
(CHRT) process.hd CHRT claims process is a result of the Canadian Human Rights complaint was filed in 2007

by the First Nation Child and Family Caring Society that First Nation children and families living on reserve are not

receiving same level of child welfare services as other families in Canada and that is discrimination. On February
1, 2018, CHRT ruling allowed agencies to submit and receive reimbursement of actual coststietrdo

January 26, 2016, in the categories of Prevention/Least Disruptive Measures, Intake and Investigation, Legal Fees
and Building Repairs.

WRCFS submitted advance/actuals claim for 2023/24 for $7.0 million which was approved and paid that same
year. A final claim for 2023/24 actual will be submitted by September 30, 2024. This claim included an amount
to develop and implement a case management database system for the Agency. This project will commence in
September 2024.

In Canada there was a significant initiative undertakémed at addressing historical injustices and improving
the welfare of First Nations children and fanslieThe key components are compensation and reform,-teng
funding, prevention and support, self determination and flexible funding mechanisms. As a result of this
initiative, there is a $40 billion agreement in principle to compensate First Nation children and families harmed
by discriminatory child welfare practices and commitment of $47.8 billion over 10 years outlined in a final
settlement agreement (FSA) which is currently under review by First Nation leadership who will vote to accept or
reject the FSA.

e
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In FY 202/24, per audited financial statement¥YRCFS had a neederalsurplusin Core, Protection and Family
Enhancement 0$6.4 million Federal Child Maintenance had a net deficit of ($132,824). This program is funded
at actual so any eligible expenses that result in a shortfall is covered by Federal funder and a receivable is
recorded as yearendrederd CSA surplus o#i#7,946was recor@d as incompletgdeferred revenue).

WRCES Strategic Service Plang Finance/Information Technology Goals 2024/25 &2025/26

T
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By March 31, 2025, WRCFS will design integration of financial processing with a case management system
database.

By March 31, 2026, WRCFS will have integration of financial processing with a case management system
database.

By March 31, 2026, WRCFS hale established a process to archive maintenance file records.

By March 31, 202 WRCFS will increase knowledge of, and implementation of, the Child Maintenance
Funding Guidelines Manual revised in accordance with Single Envelope Funding Manual.

By March 31, 202 WRCFS will have a comprehensive budget process and guidelines for child maintenance
expenditures.

By March 31, 202 WRCFS will have financial policies and procedures compiled into a Finance Policy Manual.
By March 31, 2025, WRCFS, will have an improved computer network system for secure access to agency
information.

By March 31, 2026, WRCFS will have a Director of Information Technology.

By March 31, 202 WRCFS will have a digital file management system that consists of a directory structure
and file naming procedures.

By March 31, 202 WRCFS will have an IT Governance and Policy Manual.

In closing, | would like to thank the team members for their hard work and dedication and all staff for their
patience and understanding as we continue to strive to improve the Finance and IT internal systems and

procedures.
&
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Management's Responsibility

To the Board of West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated:

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the accompanying financial statements, including responsibility
for significant accounting judgments and estimates in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations and ensuring that all information in the annual report is consistent with the statements. This responsibility includes
selecting appropriate accounting principles and methods, and making decisions affecting the measurement of transactions in which
objective judgment is required.

In discharging its responsibilities for the integrity and fairess of the financial statements, management designs and maintains the
necessary accounting systems and related internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that transactions are authorized, assets
are safeguarded and financial records are properly maintained to provide reliable information for the preparation of financial
statements.

The Board of Directors and Audit Committee are composed primarily of Directors who are neither management nor employees of
the Agency. The Board is responsible for overseeing management in the performance of its financial reporting responsibilities, and
for approving the financial information included in the annual report. The Board fulfils these responsibilities by reviewing the
financial information prepared by management and discussing relevant matters with management and external auditors. The Board
is also responsible for recommending the appointment of the Agency's external auditors.

MNP LLP is appointed by the Board to audit the financial statements and report directly to them; their report follows. The external

auditors have fulf and free access to, and meet periodically and separately with, both the Board and management to discuss their
audit findings.

Executive Director
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated:

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated (the
"Agency"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2024, and the statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Agency as at March 31, 2024, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Agency in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Agency's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Agency or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Agency's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.
MNP LLP
780 Saskatchewan Ave. W., Portage la Prairie MB, RIN OM7 1.866.939.6117 T:204.239.6117 F: 204.857.3972
A~ . MNP.ca
QPRAXITY
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As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Agency's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Agency’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Agency to cease to continue as a going
concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Portage la Prairie, Manitoba MA/P LLP

August 30, 2024 Chartered Professional Accountants
780 Saskatchewan Ave. W., Portage la Prairie, Manitoba, RTN OM7
1.866.939.6117 T:204.239.6117 F:204.857.3972 MNP.ca
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Statement of Financial Position
As at March 31, 2024

2024 2023

Assets
Current
Cash
Accounts receivable (Note 3)
Investments (Note 4)
Accrued interest
Prepaid expenses and deposits

57,590,377 50,989,719
3,336,018 1,276,075

911,914 721,182
30,315 24,593
239,211 211,517

Capital assets (Note 5)

Investments (Note 4)

62,107,835 53,223,086
1,897,909 226,368
394,778 543,598

64,400,522 53,993,052

Liabilities

Current
Accounts payable and accruals (Note 7)
Working capital advance (Note 8)

8,162,273 7,575,166
900,000 900,000

Deferred revenue - incompletes (Note 9)

9,062,273 8,475,166
27,517,548 24,399,158

36,579,821 32,874,324

Contingencies (Note 14)

Net Assets
Unrestricted operating fund

27,820,701 21,118,728

64,400,522 53,993,052

Approved on behalf oftfie Board
/=

Director

Ao

Director \ \

I

-
Dlre(ifor./ G

Direct

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
For the year ended March 31, 2024

2024 2024 2023
Budget
Revenue
Indigenous Services Canada (Note 15)
Compulsory 15,884,988 19,330,763 17,067,096
Canadian Human Rights Tribunal 485,911 7,511,127 24,791,472
Children's special allowance 3,792,820 4,026,284 3,799,182
Southern First Nations Network 21,741,876 22,895,060 23,070,519
Other revenue 1,129,000 2,732,279 1,416,010
Deferred revenue - incompletes - current year (Note 9) (25,798,422) (27,517,548) (24,399,158)
Deferred revenue - incompletes - prior year (Note 9) 24,399,158 24,951,869 20,709,418
Total Revenue 41,635,331 53,929,834 66,454,539
Expenses
Board of Directors 150,000 125,547 169,643
Child maintenance - agency allowance 275,000 330,776 249,657
Child maintenance - foster parent payments 12,000,000 11,841,535 11,651,645
Child maintenance - special rate/needs 6,489,350 6,950,576 6,746,335
Child maintenance - support services 2,100,000 3,111,242 2,357,250
Children's special allowance - Federal 500,000 447,946 466,947
Children's special allowance - Provincial 1,000,000 983,808 1,048,653
Consulting 147,000 98,305 190,254
Emergency after hours 103,500 133,128 103,786
Family support program costs 757,000 963,360 770,655
Information technology costs 902,947 756,358 746,916
Insurance 147,025 179,645 146,424
Operating costs 1,956,967 2,453,441 2,801,006
Professional fees 665,000 682,379 680,518
Program costs 1,209,658 986,656 563,144
Salaries and benefits 16,555,028 15,139,488 14,943,731
Training and education 93,700 226,797 99,339
Travel 1,331,102 1,816,874 1,406,020
Total expenses 46,383,277 47,227,861 45,141,923
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (4,747,946) 6,701,973 21,312,616
Unrestricted operating fund (deficit), beginning of year 21,118,728 (193,888)
Unrestricted operating fund, end of year 27,820,701 21,118,728

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended March 31, 2024

2024 2023
Cash provided by (used for) the following activities
Operating
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 6,701,973 21,312,616
Amortization 433,770 65,124
Loss on disposal of capital assets 375 61,146
7,136,118 21,438,886
Changes in working capital accounts
Accounts receivable (2,059,943) 35,887
Accrued interest (5,722) (19,497)
Prepaid expenses and deposits (27,694) 86,614
Accounts payable and accruals 587,107 32,081
Deferred revenue - incompletes 2,565,680 3,689,740
8,195,546 25,263,711
Investing
Purchase of capital assets (1,552,976) (11,222)
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets - 177,500
Purchase of investments (825,869) (1,049,481)
Proceeds on disposal of investments 783,957 1,038,927
(1,594,888) 155,724
Increase in cash resources 6,600,658 25,419,435
Cash resources, beginning of year 50,989,719 25,570,284
57,590,377 50,989,719

Cash resources, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

1. Incorporation and nature of the organization

West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated (the "Agency”) incorporated as a registered charity on May
5, 1982 under the Manitoba Provincial Corporations Act. The Agency is entrusted to provide programs and services to
sustain, support and enhance family and community life, thereby maintaining children in their own home, or when
necessary, seeking substitute parenting within the family and/or home community. It is the Agency's mission to work with
the First Nation families of their communities to protect Indigenous children.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations set out in Part Ill of the CPA Canada Handbook - Accounting, as issued by the Accounting Standards Board
in Canada, which are part of Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, and include the following significant
accounting policies:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks and short-term investments with maturities of three months or less.
Investments

Investments are measured at the lower of cost and market value.

Capital assets

Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost. Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair value at the date of
contribution plus all costs directly attributable to the acquisition.

Amortization is provided using the declining balance method at rates intended to amortize the cost of assets over their
estimated useful lives.

Rate
Buildings 4%
Automotive 30 %
Computer equipment 20 %
Furniture and fixtures 20 %

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets consist of capital assets. Long-lived assets held for use are measured and amortized as described in the
applicable accounting policies.

The Agency performs impairment testing on long lived assets held for use whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value of an asset or group of assets may not be recoverable. Impairment losses are recognized
when undiscounted future cash flows from its use and disposal are less than the asset's value. Any impairment is included
in operations for the year.

Revenue recognition

The Agency follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue
in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received
or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Contributions for specific programs and funding for specific children is recognized as earned when expenses are incurred.
Any unspent funds are recorded as deferred revenue incompletes until the expenses occur.

Unrestricted investment income, fundraising income, allowance and rebate income are recognized as revenue when
earned.

Aol ‘ wW.R.C.F.S Inc. Annual General Rep@82D24



West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

2. Significant accounting policies (Continued from previous page)

Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not for profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period.

Accounts receivable are stated after evaluation as to their collectability and an appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts
is provided where considered necessary. Amortization is based on the estimated useful lives of capital assets. Accounts
payable to funding agencies is based on anticipated repayment requirements; however, actual repayments will be
determined upon funding agencies' review of financial statements. Deferred revenue Incompletes is based on
evaluation of expenses required to complete incomplete programs.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary they are reported in
excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses in the periods in which they become known.

These financial statements are subject to review by the Agency's funding agents. It is possible that adjustments could be
made based on the results of their reviews.

Financial instruments

The Agency recognizes financial instruments when the Agency becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial
instrument. All financial instruments are initially recorded at their fair value, including financial assets and liabilities
originated and issued in a related party transaction with management.

At initial recognition, the Agency may irrevocably elect to subsequently measure any financial instrument at fair value. The
Agency has not made such an election during the year. Financial instruments have been designated to be subsequently
measured at amortized cost.

Transaction costs and financing fees are added to the carrying amount for those financial instruments subsequently
measured at amortized cost or cost.

The carrying values of financial assets measured at amortized cost are as follows: investments, accounts receivable,
accounts payable, and working capital advance.

The carrying values of financial assets measured at fair value is cash.
Financial asset impairment

The Agency assesses impairment of all of its financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost. The Agency groups
assets for impairment testing when available information is not sufficient to permit identification of each individually impaired
financial asset in the group; there are numerous assets affected by the same factors; no asset is individually significant, etc.
Management considers whether the issuer is having significant financial difficulty; whether there has been a breach in
contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments in determining whether objective evidence of
impairment exists. When there is an indication of impairment, the Agency determines whether it has resulted in a significant
adverse change in the expected timing or amount of future cash flows during the year. If so, the Agency reduces the
carrying amount of any impaired financial assets to the highest of: the present value of cash flows expected to be generated
by holding the assets; the amount that could be realized by selling the assets; and the amount expected to be realized by
exercising any rights to collateral held against those assets. Any impairment, which is not considered temporary, is included
in current year operations.

The Agency reverses impairment losses on financial assets when there is a decrease in impairment and the decrease can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The amount of the reversal is
recognized in the year the reversal occurs.
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

Significant accounting policies (Continued from previous page)

Allocation of expenses

The Agency engages in a variety of Federal and Provincial child welfare programs such as maintenance, core, protection
and family enhancement. The costs of each program include the costs of personnel, premises and other expenses that are
directly related to providing the various programs. The Agency also incurs a number of general support expenses that are

common to the administration of the Agency and each of its programs.

The Agency allocates the general support expenses to specific programs if the expense relates directly to that program. All
other general program support payments that can not be identified as either Federal or Provincial expenses are allocated

based on the following calculation:

63% Federal allocation
37% Provincial allocation

Accounts receivable

2024 2023
Southern First Nations Network 807,324 489,488
Indigenous Services Canada 1,288,719 614,246
Other organizations and individuals 1,140,021 181,010
Employee advances 5,465 15,281
Goods and Services Tax and Gas tax rebates 189,805 71,366
3,431,334 1,371,391
Allowance for doubtful accounts (95,316) (95,316)
3,336,018 1,276,075
Included in accounts receivable are employee advances. These amounts are unsecured and non interest bearing.
Investments
2024 2023
Scotiabank 426,914 421,189
RBC Investment Savings 879,778 843,591
1,306,692 1,264,780
Less: current portion 911,914 721,182
394,778 543,598

Investments include guaranteed investment certificates that mature between May 2024 and November 2025 (2023 - May

2023 and July 2025) earning interest at rates between 2.33% and 5.70% (2023 - 1.00% and 4.52%).
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

5. Capital assets
2024 2023
Accumulated Net book Net book
Cost amortization value value
Buildings 935,000 37,400 897,600 -
Automotive 1,626,841 749,153 877,688 106,229
Computer equipment 47,276 36,106 11,170 13,963
Furniture and fixtures 209,274 97,823 111,451 106,176
2,818,391 920,482 1,897,909 226,368

Amortization expense of $433,770 (2023 - $65,124) was recorded in the financial statements.

6. Line of Credit

The Agency is authorized to hold an operating line of credit with Scotiabank up to a maximum of $415,000 (2023 -
$415,000) which is secured by a general security agreement and bears interest at prime of 7.20% (2023 - 6.70%).

7. Accounts payable and accruals

2024 2023
Province of Manitoba Children's Special Allowance 5,300,359 5,300,359
Trade 2,101,284 2,039,795
Accrued payroll and benefits 515,312 83,614
Receiver General remittances 96,898 (313)
Accrued payroll tax 378 3,669
Provincial recovery payable 106,336 106,336
Federal recovery payable 41,706 41,706

8,162,273 7,575,166

Included in the above amounts are government remittances payable as follows:

Minister of Finance $378 (2023 - $3,669)
Receiver General $96,898 (2023 - ($313)

8. Working capital advance
2024 2023

Working capital advance Province of Manitoba 900,000 900,000

Amounts owing to the Province of Manitoba and Southern First Nations Network are unsecured, non interest bearing and
due on demand.
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

9. Deferred revenue - Incompletes
2024 2023
Provincial maintenance and CPP Orphan's Benefit 4,519,682 4,195,707
Federal children's special allowance 10,495,660 9,592,817
Provincial children's special allowance 10,527,958 8,836,271
Federal wraparound program - 632,432
Federal Mino | Yah Daa program 42,698 1,141,931
Federal CHRT agency database contribution 1,291,000 -
Federal deferred capital contributions 640,550 -

27,517,548 24,399,158

10. Commitments

The Agency has entered into various lease agreements. Estimated commitments over the next three years are as follows:

2025 377,029
2026 378,900
2027 189,450

945,379

1L Income taxes

The Agency is registered as a charitable organization under the Income Tax Act (the "Act") and as such is exempt from
income taxes and is able to issue donation receipts for income tax purposes. In order to maintain its status as a registered
charity under the Act, the Agency must meet certain requirements within the Act. In the opinion of management, these
requirements have been met.

12.  Supplemental cash flow information

The Agency has followed the indirect method of accounting for cash flows. In addition to items reported in the statement of
cash flows, the Agency received $2,658,969 ($1,343,747 in 2023) of interest.

13.  Economic dependence

West Region Child and Family Services Committee Incorporated receives 34% (26% in 2023) of its revenue from
Indigenous Services Canada (ISC) and 41% (33% in 2023) from Southern First Nations Network. The ability of the Agency
to continue operations is dependent upon these continued financial commitments. The Agency has received confirmation
that they will receive continued funding for the next fiscal year ending March 31, 2025.

14.  Contingencies

These financial statements are subject to review by the Agency's funding agents. Itis possible that adjustments could be
made based on the results of their review and amounts may be subject to repayment or recovery, depending on terms and
conditions of the relevant agreements.
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

15.  ISC Funding Reconciliation

2024 2023
ISC revenue per funding confirmation 26,167,416 41,302,315
Adjust to actual maintenance billings payable 674,474 556,253

26,841,890 41,858,568
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Schedule 1 - Schedule of Federal Maintenance Revenues and Expenses
For the year ended March 31, 2024

2024 2024 2023
Budget
Revenue
Indigenous Services Canada 6,281,604 6,533,739 5,891,555
Other revenue - - 8,313
Deferred revenue - incompletes - prior year - - 182,034
6,281,604 6,533,739 6,081,902
Expenses
Child maintenance - agency allowance 75,000 85,707 57,437
Child maintenance - foster parent payments 3,500,000 3,497,076 3,393,022
Child maintenance - special rate/needs 1,983,415 2,185,388 1,961,549
Child maintenance - support services 500,000 688,225 538,429
Professional fees 210,000 200,292 219,440
6,268,415 6,656,688 6,169,877
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses before the following: 13,189 (122,949) (87,975)
Other items
Internal transfers (13,189) (9,875) (10,623)
Deficiency of revenue over expenses - (132,824) (98,598)
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